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EXHIBIT 

In Re: CENTRAL TRANSPORT, INC., A. 108155 

STIPULATION OF COUNSEL 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 
Public Utility Commission 

IT IS STIPULATED, by and between counsel for Applicant, Central Transport, 

Inc., and counsel for Oil Tank Lines, Inc,, a protestant, as follows: 

1. This Stipulation is entered into due to the un a v a i l a b i l i t y of the 

witness for Oil Tank Lines, Inc. at the hearings currently scheduled in this 

matter. 

2. This Stipulation, to which there is attached the operating authority 

of Oil Tank Lines, Inc. and the Answers to the Interrogatories propounded by 

Applicant, may be received in evidence as an exhibit. 

3. Due to the fact that Applicant's counsel w i l l not have the oppor­

tuni t y to cross-examine a witness, Protestant O i l Tank Lines, Inc., through 

i t s counsel, agrees that no Brief w i l l be f i l e d by O i l Tank Lines, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted, 

William A. Chesnutt, Esquire 
Counsel for Central Transport, Inc 

Christian V. Graf, Esquire 
Counsel for O i l Tank Lines, Inc 

January 25, 1989 
DOCKETED 

FEB 15 1989 



OIL TANK LINES, INC. 

IT FN 50 

The r a t e s , r u l e s , and r e g u l a t i o n s named i n t h i s t a r i f f are a p p l i c a b l e on PA I nt r .ts t « t »• 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n on ly to the ex ten t of the ope r i l t i ng a u t h o r i t y set f o r t h below: 

IN APPLICATION DOCKET NO. A-00096256 

1* To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , petroleum products , i n b u l k , i n t/ink v t . ' l i Ick 'H, 
f rom the f a c i l i t i e s of Pennzoil Company, i n tho boroughs of Rousev i l l e anri Sujvir Crei'Jt, 
Venango County, to p o i n t s i n the borough of Freedom, Reaver County, the c i t y of J ' i t t K -
burgh, Al legheny 'County , and the c i t y and county of P h i l a d e l p h i a and w i t h i n an n i r l i n f 
d i s tance of twenty (20) s t a t u t e miles of the l i m i t s of said c i t y and county of P h i l n d -
e l p h l a , and v ice versa . 

2 . To. t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , petroleum, o i l s and wax, i n bu lk , i n t>nik v i - l i -
i c l e s , from the f a c i l i t i e s of Pennzoil Company, i n the boroughs of Rouse v l ] le . and Su^.ir 
Creek, Venango County, to the p l an t of I n t e r n a t i o n a l Paper Company i n the borough of 
York Haven, York County. 

3. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , petroleum products , i n b u l k , i n tank v t -h lc l i -H, 
f o r Pennzoll Company, from p o i n t s i n the borough of R o u s e v i l l e , Venango County, i n (In* 
p lan t s i t e of ICT American i n Walker Township, S c h u y l k i l l County. 

TN APPLICATION DOCKET NO. A.000962 56 F.2 - Am-R 

To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , petroleum products , i n bu lk , (n tank vt'hii-)»•.«*, 
f rom the f a c i l i t i e s of Witco Chemical Corpora t ion located i n the bnrough oi p p t r u l l * * , 
B u t l e r County, and the c i t y of B r a d f o r d , McKean County, to p o i n t s i n the c i t y itiut 
county of P h i l a d e l p h i a , anrt to p o i n t s w i t h i n an a i r l i n e d ia tance of t h i r t y (3(i) " (a tu t . -
mi les of the l i m i t s of the said c i t y and county, and v ice versa . 

TN APPLICATION DOCKET NO. A.0n096256 F.2 - Am-C Pi 

To t r anspor t as a Class D c a r r i e r f o r the account of the Sun RpFlnhK HIV! Mark«-i U\y 
Co . , petroleum o i l s (except pe t ro chemicals , heat ing o i l s , d l o se l f u e l , gnsnl ln t ' in.l 
j e t f u e l ) i n b u l k , i n tank type v e h i c l e s , between p o i n t s i n PennsyIvmi i a . 



PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Public Meeting held Decembers, 1988 

Commissioners Present: 

B i l l Shane, Chairman 
William H. Smith, Vice-Chairman 
Linda C. Taliaferro 
Joseph Rhodes, Jr. 
Frank Fischl 

Application of Oil Tank Lines, Inc., Darby, A-00096256 
Delaware County, a corporation of the F. 2 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for amendment Am-D 
to its common carrier certificate, which grants 
the right, inter alia, to transport, by motor 
vehicle, for the account of the Sun Refining 
and Marketing Co., petroleum oils (except 
petrochemicals, heating oils, diesel fuel, 
gasoline and jet fuel) in bulk, in tank 
type vehicles, between points in Pennsylvania: 
SO AS TO PERMIT the transportation of 
petroleum products (except petrochemicals, 
heating oils, diesel fuel, gasoline and jet 
fuel), in bulk, In tank type vehicles, from 
the Pennsylvania facilities owned or used 
by the Sun Refining & Marketing Company, 
to points in Pennsylvania, and vice versa. 

Abrahams, Loewenstein, Bushman & Kauffman, by Alan Kahn, 
for the applicant. 

Peter G. Loftus for the protestant, Seaboard Tank Lines, Inc. 
Kenneth A. Olsen for the protestant, Marshall Service, Inc. 

O R D E R 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

This matter cornea before the Commission on an application filed 
January 19, 1988. Public notice of the application was given In the 
Pennsylvania Bulletin of February 6, 1988. Two protests were filed but . 
withdrawn without restrictive amendment. The now unopposed application is 



c e r t i f i e d to the Commission for i t s decision without oral hearing. The 
record consists of v e r i f i e d statements f i l e d on behalf of the applicant and 
the shipper. 

O i l Tank Lines, Inc. (OTL or applicant), i s a Pennsylvania 
corporation, with I t s p r i n c i p a l place of business i n Darby, Delaware County. 
The applicant was i n i t i a l l y issued a contract c a r r i e r permit i n 1971; a 
c e r t i f i c a t e of public convenience was issued i n l i e u of the permit i n 1980 
and OTL currently operates under f i v e paragraphs of authority. By t h i s 
application, OTL seeks authority to transport petroleum products from the 
f a c i l i t i e s of the Sun Refining & Marketing Company. 

OTL operates out of a terminal located In Darby, which Includes 
o f f i c e , maintenance and parking f a c i l i t i e s . A f l e e t of fourteen tractors and 
f i f t e e n tank t r a i l e r s i s available to perform the proposed service, 
additional equipment w i l l be obtained I f needed to meet shipper demands. As 
a currently operating c a r r i e r , a comprehensive safety program for drivers and 
vehicles i s i n operation. As evidence of I t s f i n a n c i a l capacity to perform 
the additional service, the applicant reports assets of $1,449,228, v l t h 
l i a b i l i t i e s of $969,823, leaving a shareholders 1' equity of $479,405. Gross 
Intrastate operating revenue vas $256,589 i n 1987. 

William Marsden, manager of bulk Cransportation for Sun Refining & 
Marketing Company (Sun) submitted a v e r i f i e d statement i n support of the 
application. Sun ships approximately 2,500 truckloads of petroleum products 
per year from i t s various f a c i l i t i e s i n Pennsylvania to customers located 
throughout the state. Currently, OTL serves Sun under an authority which 
allows transportation " f o r the account of the Sun Refining and Marketing Co." 
(Folder 2, Amendment C, adopted January 29, 1986). Some shipments, however, 
are not paid for by Sun but are shipped c o l l e c t . The intent of t h i s 
application i s to allow transportation from the Pennsylvania f a c i l i t i e a of 
Sun regardless of who pays the f r e i g h t . While not paying for the 
transportation. Sun w i l l r e t a i n the r i g h t to select the c a r r i e r . 

After a complete review of the record before us, ve f i n d : 

1. That the applicant has shown that there le a public nepd f c r 
the proposed service. 

2. That the applicant ppeqesses tbe neceqppry eguippen?, 
experience, and financial capacity to per font the proppgeij 0ervJ.ce. 

3. That approval of the application i s necessary for the 
accommodation and convenience of the public; THEREFORE, 

IT IS ORDERED: That the application be and i s hereby approved and 
that the c e r t i f i c a t e Issued to the applicant on A p r i l 14, 1980, as amended, 
be further amended to include the f o l l o v i n g r i g h t : 

To transport, as a Class D c a r r i e r , petroleum 
products (except petrochemicals, heating o i l s , 
diesel f u e l , gasoline and j e t f u e l ) , i n bulk, 
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in tank type vehicles, from the facilities 
of Sun Refining & Marketing Company, to points 
In Pennsylvania, and vice versa. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the applicant shall not engage In any 
transportation granted herein until It shall have complied with the 
requirements of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code and the rules and 
regulations of the Commission relative to the filing and acceptance of a 
tariff establishing just and reasonable rates. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the authority granted herein to the 
extent that i t duplicates authority now held by or subsequently granted to 
the applicant, shall not be construed as conferring more than one operating 
right. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That in the evenc said applicant has not, 
on or before sixty (60) days from the date of the service of this order, 
complied with the requirements hereinbefore set forth, the application shall 
be dismissed without further proceedings. 

ION, 

Jerry Rich 
Secretary 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPTED: . December 8, 1988 

ORDER ENTERED: DEC 1 4 1988 
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BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY 

COMMISSION 

APPLICATION OF 

CENTRAL TRANSPORT, INC. 
DOCKET NO. A-I08J55 

ANSWER TO WRITTEN INTERROGATORIES 
OF 

APPLICANT CENTRAL TRANSPORT, INC. 
TO 

PROTESTANT, OIL TANK LINES, INC 

1. State the name and the position with Protestant of the person 
answering these interrogatories. 

R. H. Davis, President. 

2. Supply the nanie(s), t i t l e C s ) , and business address(es) of a l l employees 
or representatives which Protestant expects to c a l l as witnesses in this 
proceeding and, for each, provide a synopsis of the content of his testimony 

There is a p o s s i b i l i t y that Mr. Davis' son, R. H. Davis, Jr., may also be 

called. His business address is P.O. Box 190, Darby, Pennsylvania 19023. 

3. Supply the natneCs), t i t l e C s ) * business address(es) and employment 
a f f i l i a t i o n of a l l other witnesses that Protestant expects to c a l l in 
this proceeding and, for each, provide a synopsis of the content of 
testimony to be presented. 

As of the date hereof, no other witnesses are contemplated to be called. 

Should t h i s change, ve w i l l advise. 

4. State how long each witness named in answers 2 and 3 above has been 
employed by .his or her company, how long each witness has held his or 
her present position, and the duties and res p o n s i b i l i t i e s of that position 

R. H- Davis, President, has been employed since the business vas started 

forty-two (42) years ago. As the founder of the company, he has been the chief 

operating o f f i c e r for 42 years. 

- 1 -



5. State the following with regard to Protestant and each a f f i l i a t e d , 
parent or subsidiary corporation: 

(a) Names and t i t l e s of a l l o f f i c e r s ; 

President - R. H. Davis 
Vice-President - J. C. Davis 
Treasurer - M.C. Davis 
Secretary - A. J. Burke 

(b) Names of a l l directors: 

R. H. Davis 
J. C. Davis 
M. C. Davis 
A. J. Burke 

Names of a l l stockholders: 

R. H. Davis and/or M. C. Davis of Drexel H i l l , PA - 5 shares 
J. C. Davis of Drexel H i l l , PA - 1 share 
R. H. Davis, Jr. of Springfield, PA - 1 share 
Treasurer Stock - 3 shares 

With regard to vehicular equipment: 

(a) List the type of equipment and number of each type that 
Protest ant owns; 

See Attachment 6(a). 

(b) L i s t the type of equipment and number of each type of equipment 
that Protestant leases and furnish a copy of each vari a t i o n of 
lease agreement covering such equipment. 

See Attachment 6(a) for equipment. None of this equipment is 
leased. 

(c) With respect to each unit of power equipment i d e n t i f i e d in 
response to 6(a) and ( b ) , supply the following information: 

( i ) Model year and make; 
( i i ) In-service date with Protestant; 
( i i i ) Terminal where unit is stationed. 

See Exhibit 6(a). 
The equipment is based at Darby terminal. 
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Cd) With respect to each u n i t of t r a i l e r equipment i d e n t i f i e d i n 
response to 6(a) and ( b ) , supply the f o l l o w i n g i n f o r m a t i o n : 

( i ) Model year and make; 
( i i ) I n - s e r v i c e date w i t h P r o t e s t a n t ; 
( i i i ) Terminal where u n i t i s s t a t i o n e d ; 
( i v ) DOT model number; 
(v) Capacity; 
( v i ) Number of compartments. 

See Attachment 6 ( a ) . 

7. I d e n t i f y by geographical address each terminal f a c i l i t y operated by 
Protestant i n Pennsylvania, and w i t h respect to each t e r m i n a l , f u r n i s h 
or describe: Darby, PA. 

(a) acreage; 
2% acres. 

(b) s t r u c t u r e s and f a c i l i t i e s ; 
3-bay shop and one o f f i c e . 

(c ) personnel; 
21 d r i v e r s , 5 shop employees, 9 o f f i c e personnel. 

(d) equipment a v a i l a b l e f o r cleaning of tank t r a i l e r s . 
A complete, approved cleaning f a c i l i t y e x i s t s at the Darby 
Terminal and t h i s equipment cleaning f a c i l i t y has been 
licensed and approved by EPA, DER. Delcora has given O i l 
Tank Lines, I nc. a permit to t r e a t i t s own waste water and 
discharge i t i n t o the sewage system. 

8. I n d i c a t e the number of employees employed by Protestant as of Sept. 30, 
1988, d i v i d e d i n t o category of employment ( i . e . , d r i v e r s , maintenance, 
o f f i c e , e t c . ) 

See 7(c) above. 

9. I n d i c a t e , f o r each category of employee l i s t e d i n response to I n t e r ­
rogatory 8 above, how many are f u l l - t i m e employees and how many p a r t -
time. As part of your response describe the basis upon which you 
d i s t i n g u i s h f u l l - t i m e and part-time employees. 

The driver-employees l i s t e d above are f u l l - t i m e though 
there may be an occasional need f o r p a r t - t i m e employees. 

10. I n d i c a t e the number of independent cont r a c t o r s or other non-employees 
who work f o r Protestant on a regular basis ( i . e . , an average o f 2 or 
more days per week), and the nature of t h e i r j o b ( s ) . 

None. 
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11. Describe the procedures u t i l i z e d by Protestant in h i r i n g and traini n g 
drivers - both f u l l and part-time employee drivers and independent 
contract drivers. 

A f u l l t r a i n i n g program exists for f u l l - t i m e driver employees 
consisting of a check of safety records, f a m i l i a r i t y with DOT 
safety regulations and rules of the road; f a m i l i a r i t y with the 
products to be transported and with the equipment used in 
transporting i t . Safety records are checked and generally the 
program concludes with review of company rules and regulations 
and, i f necessary, a dri v e r - t r a i n i n g period. 

12. Describe in de t a i l Protestant's trai n i n g program re l a t i v e to hazardous 
materials transportation. 

Where hazardous materials are concerned, review of applicable 
regulations is stressed and methods of handling are also 
covered. 

13. For calendar year 1987, id e n t i f y the number of shipments handled and 
revenue derived therefrom by Protestant with respect to shipments: 

(a) having a Pennsylvania ori g i n and an out-of-state destination; 

Records are not kept in that particular fashion, 
though an e f f o r t w i l l be made to supply i t by the 
date of the hearing. 

Cb) having a Pennsylvania destination and an out-of-state o r i g i n ; 

See answer to 13(a). 

(c) having both a Pennsylvania o r i g i n and a Pennsylvania destination; 

See answer to 13(a). 

14. Provide the same information requested in Interrogatory 13 for the 
period January 1 to June 20, 1988. 

See answer to 13(a), (b) and ( c ) . 

15. Provide copies of the Balance Sheet of Protestant as of (a) Dec. 31, 1986, 
(b) Dec. 31, 1987 and (c) June 30, 1988. 

See Attachment 15 for 1986 and 1987. 
As to June 30 statement, currently not available. 
An e f f o r t w i l l be made to produce i t by hearing 
date. 

16. Provide copies of the Income Statement of Protestant for the periods 
ending (a) December 31, 1986, (b) December 31, 1987 and (c) June 30, 1988. 

See Attachment 16 for 1986 and 1987. 
As to June 30 statement, currently not available. 
An e f f o r t w i l l be made to produce i t by hearing 
date. 
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17. Since January 1, 1986, has Protestant received any complaints, warnings. 
Notices of Claim or citations from the Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y 
Commission, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Resources, 
the United Slates Environmental Protection Agency, the United States 
Department of Transportation, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or 
any other governmental agencies of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
or of the state (other than Pennsylvania), in or through which Protes­
tant's vehicles operated the most miles during 1986 and 1987, in connec­
tion with alleged violations involving or affecting transportation. 

(a) Date of alleged v i o l a t i o n . 
(b) Origin(s) and destination(s) of service being rendered or 

location of v i o l a t i o n . 
(c) Commodity or commodities being transported, or nature of 

service being rendered. 
(d) Type of vehicle u t i l i z e d , i f any. 
(e) Nature of the incident or problem which formed the basis 

for the complaint, warning, Notice of Claim, etc. 

In 42 years Oil Tank Lines, Inc. has never received 
complaints, warnings or citations from the ICC or 
PA PUC. The same applies to DER, EPA, DOT, FBI or 
any other government agencies, including the Coast 
Guard. 

18. For each instance i d e n t i f i e d in response to Interrogatory 14, iden t i f y 
and produce a l l document(s) which pertain(s) to the incident including 
a l l document(s) issued by any of the agencies l i s t e d in said Interrogatory, 

See answer to No. 17. 

19. Were there any instances during 1986, 1987 and 1988 (through Sept. 30) 
in which protestant transported t r a f f i c between points in Pennsylvania, 
in which the moves were subject to the j u r i s d i c t i o n of the Pennsylvania 
Public U t i l i t y Commission, but were not authorized by c e r t i f i c a t e s of 
public convenience issued to Protestant by the Pennsylvania Public 
U t i l i t y Commission? 

Oil Tank Lines, Inc. does not conduct unauthorized operations. 

20. For each instance i d e n t i f i e d in answer to Interrogatory 19 herein, 
i d e n t i f y and produce a l l documents which pertain to the service performed. 

Not Applicable. 
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August 10th, 1986 

OIL TANK LINES, INC. - EQUIPMENT LIST 

Unit 
No. Manufacturer Year Description 

TRACTORS 

531 Ford 1983 Twin Screw, Diesel, A/C, Conventional, Product Pump 

532 Ford 1983 

• 
H tt •1 It 

535 Ford 1984 

• 
t l 

• 
tt t l 

536 Ford 19B4 >i n M tt I I H 

538 Ford 19B4 m t i t t t t t l 11 

539 Ford 1985 I t H H n t> H 

540 Ford 1985 It m tt tt « t l 

541 Ford 1984 f t tt tt H I t B 

542 Ford 1986 » « tt N t i H tt 

543 Ford 1986 * I t H H I t n n 

544 International 1986 H I I H tt i t t l H 

545 Intern a t i o n a l 1986 n I I tt I I tt t t I I 

546 Ford 987 H t l « tt n 11 tt 

547 Frei g h t l i n e r 1988 « i i n H n H tt 

SERVICE VEHICLES AND AUTOMOBILES 

20 Ford 1985 Ford U t i l i t y , Diesel, Tow and Plow Rigged 

40 Ford 1987 21T, Mobil Complete Road Shop , Van 

- Benz 1980 Diesel Sedan Used Safety Road Checking 

- Jaguar 1987 Diesel Sedan for Sales Director 

TRAILERS 

603 Fruehauf 1979 7600 , Tandem, Insul ., Alum Tank - 1 compartment 

614 Lubbock 1980 

• 
• H <• 

615 Lubbock 1980 t i H • « 

• 
- 3 compartment 

616 Lubbock 1980 N t t - 1 compartment 

•617 Lubbock 1980 H I t 

• 
^_ i i « 

621 Lubbock 1980 tt H - 3 compartment 

622 Lubbock 1980 

• 
It N I I _ « " 

625 Lubbock 1980 t t I I tt 

• 
H - 1 compartment 

626 Fruehauf 1983 
I t H • t t l 

627 Fruehauf 1986 

• 
S/S tt 

62B Fruehauf 1986 H M t t H I I 

629 Polar 1986 fl n 11 1. 11 

630 Fruehauf 1987 M H tt M - 3 compartment 

631 Fruehauf 1987 n H • II « i t I I 

632 Fruehauf 1987 t t H • H - 1 compartment 

ATTACHMENT 6(a) 



OIL TANK LINES, INC. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1987 AND 19 86 

ATTACHMENT 15 



OIL TANK LINES. INC. 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 19B7 AND 1986 

C o n t e n t s 

Exhibi t Page 

Accountants' Review Report 1 

Financial Statements 

Balance Sheets 2 

Statements of Income and Retained Earnings 3 

Stetaaents of Changes i n Financial Posi t ion 4 

Notes to Financial Statements 5-8 

Supplemental Information 

Schedules of Direct and Adoin is t ra t ive Expenses 9 



Officers end Directors 
Oil Tank Lines, Inc. 

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of OIL TANK LINES, INC. 
as of December 31. 1987 and 1986, and the related statements of income and 
retained earnings and changes in financial position for the years then 
ended, in accordance with standards established by the American Institute 
of Certified Public Accountants, Al l information included in these finan­
c ia l statements is the representation of the management of OIL TANK LINES, 
INC. 

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and ana­
l y t i c a l procedures applied to financial data. I t ie substantially less in 
scope than an exaioinBtion in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regard­
ing tbe financial statanents taken as a whole. Accordingly, ve do not 
express such an opinion. 

Based on our reviews, vith the exception of the matter described in the 
following paragraph, ve are not aware of any material modifications that 
should be made to the accompanying financial statements in order for then 
to be in conformity vith generally accepted accounting principles. 

As disclosed in Note 2 to the financial statements, generally accepted 
accounting principles require that I . C . C . rights be stated at cost. Man­
agement has informed us that the Company has stated i t s I . C . C . rights at 
appraised value and that i f generally accepted accounting principles had 
been followed, the I . C . C . rights and sharetolders' equity vould have 
decreased by $149,400. 

The supplemental information, contained on page 9, accompanying the finan­
c ia l statements, i s presented only for supplementary analysis purposes and 
hae been subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in the 
review of the basic financial statements. We are not aware of any mate­
r i a l modifications that should be made to such data. 

ic Accountant's 

January 7. 1988 
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on, TANK tms. TNC. 
BALANCE S H E E T S 

D S C B Q E R 3 1 . 1987 M D 1986 

( S E E ACCOUNTANTS' R E V I E W R E P O R T ) 

ASSETS L I A B I L I T I E S AND SHARBKJLDERS* EQUITT 

1987 1986 

Current u s e t s 
Cash 
Rece ivab le 

Trtdc {Notes 3 and 4) 
Other 

lovratory (Notn 3 and 4) 
Prepaid expenses 

Revenue producing aaaeta (Notes 3 and 4) 
Transportation equipnent 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Equipment (Notes 3 and 4) 
Transportation equipuent 
Off ice and shop equipment 

L a s • accumulated depreciation 

Other assets 
I . C . C . and P.U.C. r ights , net of ac enn­

uis t*d amortization of $23,870, 1987 
and 1986 (Note 2) 

Deposit 

12,464 

96.180 
30,704 

142,245 
76.663 

358,256 

1,809.736 
955.033 

854.703 

38,640 
167.476 
206,116 
120.197 

85.919 

149.400 
950 

150.350 

S 6.450 

80.585 

146.435 
35.277 

268.747 

1.599.631 
779.945 

819.686 

51.659 
152.153 
203.812 
106.896 

96.916 

149,400 
950 

150. 350 

1987 

Current l i a b i l i t i e s 
Note payable, bank (Note 3) 
Current portion of long-tera debt 

(Note 4) 
Due to o f f i c er s 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll 
Payroll taxes payable 

Long-term debt, net of current portion 
(Note 4) 

Deferred income taxes payable 

Conmitnents (Note 7) 

Shareholders' equity 
Common stock 

$100 par value 
Authorized and issued - 10 shares 

Appraisal surplus (Note 2) 
Retained earnings 

Less 3 shares of treasury stock, 
at cost 

$ 160,000 

167,406 
60.000 
32.504 
4.836 

22,106 

446.852 

507,617 

15.354 

1986 

1.000 
149.400 
371,505 
521,905 

42,500) ( 

479,405 

$1,449,228 $1.335.699 $1,449,228 

See notes to f inanc ia l stataoents. 
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OIL TANK LINES. INC. 
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 . 1987 AND 1986 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

1987 1986 

Net sales 

Cost of opera t ions 
I n v e n t o r y , beg inn ing (net of i tems c a p i t a l i z e d ) 
D i r e c t expenses 

D e p r e c i a t i o n on revenue producing assets 

Less i n v e n t o r y , ending 

Income from opera t ions 

A d m i n i s t r a t i v e expenses 
I n t e r e s t 
Other 

Income before gain on sale of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 
equipment 

Gain on sale of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n equipment 

Income be fo re income taxes and the e m u l a t i v e 
e f f e c t of change i n account ing p r i n c i p l e 

Income taxes (Note 5 ) 

Income before the cumula t ive e f f e c t of 
change i n account ing p r i n c i p l e 

Cumulative e f f e c t on p r i o r years ( t o December 3 1 , 
1985) of. changing t o a d i f f e r e n t d e p r e c i a t i o n 
method (Note 6) 

Net income 

Retained earn ings , beginning 

Retained earnings , ending 

$1,282.966 $1,170,066 

146,A35 
625.475 
179.688 
951,798 
142.245 

809.553 

473.413 

78,948 
369.412 

448,360 

25.053 

2.000 

27,053 

2.300 

24. 753 

24.753 

346.752 

102,925 
649,595 
140.022 
892.542 
146.435 

746.107 

423.959 

72,962 
348.507 

421,469 

2.490 

9.000 

11.490 

1.092 

10.398 

153.255 

163,653 

183.099 

$ 371.505*. $ 346.752 

See notes t o f i n a n c i a l s ta tements . 
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OIL TANK LINES. INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION 
TEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1987 AND 1986 

(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

1987 1986 
Sources of working c a p i t a l 

Income before the cumulat ive e f f e c t of change 
i n accounting p r i n c i p l e 

From operat ions 
Add (deduct) i tems not r e q u i r i n g ou t l ay of 

work ing c a p i t a l 
Deprec ia t ion 
Gain on sale of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n equipment 
Increase i n de fe r r ed income taxes payable 

Working c a p i t a l provided by operat ions 

A d d i t i o n s t o long- t e rm debt 
Proceeds from sale of t r a n s p o r t a t i o n equipment 

Uses of working c a p i t a l 
Purchase of equipment 
Reduction of long- te rm debt 
Increase i n deposi t 
Purchase of t r easu ry s tock 

Decrease i n work ing c a p i t a l 

Changes i n elements of working c a p i t a l 
Increase (decrease) i n cu r r en t assets 

Cash 
Receivables 

Trade 
O f f i c e r s and employees 
Other 

Inven to ry 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (decrease) i n cu r r en t l i a b i l i t i e s 
Loans payable, bank 
Current p o r t i o n of long- te rm debt 
Due t o o f f i c e r s 
Accounts payable 
Accrued p a y r o l l 
P a y r o l l taxes payable 

$ 24.753 

200,283 
( 2,000) 

2,300 

225,336 

155.000 
3,125 

383.461 

225.428 
184,926 

20.000 

430.354 

($ 46.893) 

$ 10.398 

159.962 
( 9,000) 

1.092 

162,452 

260,000 
9,000 

431.452 

374,89A 
135.707 

600 

511,201 

($ 79.749) 

Decrease i n work ing c a p i t a l 

S 6.014 

15.595 

30,704 
( 4 .190) 

41.386 

89.509 

30.000 
33.020 
54.633 
19.864 

( 676) 
( 439) 

136.402 • 

(S 46 .893) ; (S 79.749) 

($ 2.391) 

26,245 
( 25.282) 

( 13.990) 
917 

( 14,501) 

20,000 
29.386 
5.367 
5.432 
1.373 
3.690 

65.248 

See notes to financial statements. 
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OIL TANK LINES, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 , 1987 AND 1986 
(SEE AC ODD NT ANT S' REV IQ? REPORT) 

Note 1 Sunmery of S i g n i f i c a n t Account ing P o l i c i e s 

R e c l a s e i f i c a t i o n 

Cer ta in amounts i n the 1986 f i n a n c i a l statements have been res ta ted 
t o conform w i t h c l a s s i f i c a t i o n s adopted i n 1987. 

Inven to ry 

Inven to ry i s s ta ted at the lower of cost or market, w i t h cost being 
determined p r i n c i p a l l y u s i n g the f i r s t - i n , f i r s t - o u t method. 

Revenue Producing Assets and D e p r e c i a t i o n 

Revenue producing assets are s ta ted at cos t . D e p r e c i a t i o n i s p r o ­
v i d e d by the use of the s t r a i g h t - l i n e method over the es t imated use­
f u l l i v e s of the assets . 

Equipment and Deprec ia t ion 

Equipment i s s ta ted at co s t . D e p r e c i a t i o n i s p rov ided by the use of 
the B t r a i g h t - 1 ine and acce lera ted methods over the est imated u s e f u l 
l i v e s of the assets . 

Investment Tax Cred i t s 

Inv estment tax c r e d i t s a r e ac counted f o r on the " f l o w - t h r o u g h " 
method, as a r e d u c t i o n of income. t ax expense i n the years they a re 
a v a i l a b l e f o r use. 

Defer red Income Taxes 

" Defer red income taxes r e s u l t f rom t i m i n g d i f f e r e n c e s i n r ecogn iz ing 
d e p r e c i a t i o n on t r a n s p o r t a t i o n equipment by u s i n g the s t r a i g h t - l i n e 
method f o r f i n a n c i a l r e p o r t i n g purposes and the acce lera ted method 
f o r t ax purposes. 

Note 2 I . C . C . and P.U.C. Righ ts 

Management has recorded $149,400, r ep resen t ing a d d i t i o n a l f a i r market 
va lue of I . C . C . and P.U.C. r i g h t s as determined by an independent 
a p p r a i s a l . 
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OIL TANK LINES. INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1987 AND 1986 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

Note 2 I .C.C. and P.U.C, Rights (Continued) 

The Company amortized the o r ig ina l cost of the I .C.C. and P.U.C. 
r igh t s of $23,870 over s ix ty months ccmmencing i n 1980, in accordance 
wi th In terna l Revenue and I .C.C. and P.U.C. regulations regarding the 
regulat ion of these r i g h t s . 

Note 3 Note Payable, Bank 

The Company has available a $200,000 bank l i n e of c red i t , w i th i n t e r ­
est on outstanding borrowings at the bank's prime rate , payable on 
demand, co l l a t e ra l i zed by equipment, inventory, receivables and the 
personal guarantees of the Company's o f f i c e r s . As of December 31, 
1987 and 1986, the outstanding borrowings against t h i s l i n e of credi t 
were $160,000 and $130,000, respect ively. 

Note A Long-Term Debt 

Monthly 
In teres t Pr incipal 

Rate Payment 1987 1986 Maturity 

Installment notes 
payable Prime plus 

3 MX $11,367 $535,523 $671,929 1991 
Prime plus 

. , 3MX 1,250 67,500 - 1992 
Prime plus 

3 MX 1.333 __72,000 19 9 2 
675.023 671.929 

Less current port ion 167.406 134.386 

$507,617 $537.543 

The above loans are co l l a t e ra l i zed by equipment, inventory, receiv­
ables and personal guarantees of the Company's o f f i c e r s . • 
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OIL TANK LINES. INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 . 1967 AND 19 86 
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

Note A Long-Tenn Debt (Continued) 

Annual maturi t ies on long-term debt are as fo l lows : 

Years Ending December 31, Amount 

1988 S167.A06 
1989 167,A06 
1990 167,A06 
1991 157,30A 
1992 15.501 

$675.023 

Note 5 Income Taxes 

The Company has unused investment tax c r e d i t s of approximately 
$A6,000 f o r f i n a n c i a l report ing purposes and $68,000 f o r income tax 
purposes, the major i ty of which expires in 1999, to o f f s e t fu tu re 
income tax l i a b i l i t i e s . 

Note 6 Change In Depreciation Method For Transportation Equipment 

Depreciation of transportat ion equipment has been computed by the 
s t r a i g h t - l i n e method over seven years i n 1986. Depreciation of 
transportat ion equipment in p r io r years, beginning i n 1983 was com­
puted by the accelerated method over f i v e ' y e a r s . The new method of 
depreciation was adopt ed t o recognize, both the . increased longevity 
of the equipment as wel l as the Company's c l i e n t base changing to 
more local ized del iver ies from long haul de l iver ies , and has been 
applied re t roac t ive ly to equipment acquisi t ions of p r io r years. The 
e f f e c t of the change, as suiting that the accounting change had been 
applied r e t r o a c t i v e l y to each year a f f ec t ed , would have been to 
increase income by approximately $129,000 i n 1986. The adjustment of 
$153,255 ( a f t e r reduction fo r deferred income taxes of $11,962) f o r 
periods through December 3 1 , 1985, to apply the new method i s 
included i n income during 1966. 
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OH, TANK LINES, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCI/L STATEMENTS 

TEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 , 1987 AND 19 86 
(SEE ACOOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT) 

Note 7 Related Par ty Transac t ion 

The Conipany l e a s e s i t s f a c i l i t y unde r a l e a s e w h i c h e x p i r e s 
December 3 1 , 2002 from a shareholder. 

I n a d d i t i o n , the Company has the o p t i o n t o purchase the p roper ty at 
the f a i r market va lue a t the end of the lease t e rm. 

Minimum lease commitment under t he noncancel lab le ope ra t ing lease i s 
as f o i l W E : 

Years Ending December 3 1 , Amount 

1988 $ 90,000 
1989 90.000 
1990 90,000 
1991 90,000 

1992-1996 ASO.000 
1997-2001 378.000 

200 2 18,000 

$1.206,000 

Rent expense f o r the years ended December 3 1 . 1987 and 1986 vas 
$90,000 and $81,250, r e s p e c t i v e l y . 
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OPERATING AUTHORITY 
OF 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 

NO. A-00101153 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

'transport, as a Class D c a r r i e r , gasoline and fuel o£f̂ REif/1tRM.'S,OFFICE 
Public Utility Commission' 

i n tank vehicles, from the- f a c i l i t i e s of Mobil O i l Corporation i n the 

borough of Malvern and the township of East Whiteland, Chester County, 

to points w i t h i n an a i r l i n e distance of t h i r t y - f i v e (35) statute miles 

of the l i m i t s of the borough of Malvern. 

No. A-00101153, FOLDER 1, Am-A 

To transport, as a Class D c a r r i e r , l u b r i c a t i n g o i l , methanol, glycol 

and antifreeze, i n bulk, i n tank vehicles from the f a c i l i t i e s of Sun 

Oi l Company, located i n the borough of Marcus Hook, Delaware County, to 

the f a c i l i t i e s of Pioneer O i l Company, Inc.; Pennsylvania Petroleum 

Products Company, Inc.; Sovereign O i l Company, Inc., a l l located i n 

the c i t y and county of Philadelphia; O i l Distributors of Philadelphia, 

Inc., located i n the borough of West Conshohocken, Montgomery County; 

Dryden O i l Company of Pennsylvania, Inc., located i n the township of 

Warminster, Bucks County; and L & M Construction Chemicals, Inc., 

located i n the township of Falsington, Bucks County. 

To transport, as a Class D ca r r i e r , l u b r i c a t i n g o i l , methanol, glycol 

and antifreeze i n bulk, i n tank vehicles, from the c i t y and county of 

Philadelphia, to the f a c i l i t i e s of Pioneer O i l Company, Inc., located 

in the c i t y and county of Philadelphia; and Dryden O i l Company, Inc., 

located i n the township of Warminster, Bucks County. 

(Concluded on next page) 



OPERATING AUTHORITY 
OF 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. (Concluded) 

NO. A-00101153, FOLDER 1, Am-C 

To transport, as Class D c a r r i e r . Petroleum Products, i n bulk, i n 

tank vehicles, between points i n the City and County of Philadelphia, 

and within an a i r l i n e distance of t h r i t y - f i v e (35) statute miles of 

the l i m i t s thereof; 

with the ri g h t immediately above subject to the two following conditions: 

(1) That no r i g h t , power or privelege i s granted to transport gasoline, 

j e t f u e l , kerosene, asphalt, and Nos. 2,4,5 and 6 fu e l o i l s 

(except No. 6 fu e l o i l for Haab O i l Company and Sun Refining & 

Marketing Company). 

(2) That no r i g h t , power or privi l e g e i s granted to transport trans­

former oil,napthas, specialty o i l s , and lub r i c a t i n g o i l for 

Sun Refining and Marketing Company. 

NO. A-00101153, FOLDER 1, Am-D 

To transport, as a Class D carrier, 1 property, excluding household goods 

i n use, between points i n the c i t y and county of Philadelphia. 

Subject to the following conditions: 

(A) That no r i g h t , power or pr i v i l e g e i s granted to transport safes, 

pianos, heavy machinery and materials requiring r i g g i n g , skidding, 

or special handling. 

(B) That no r i g h t , power or privilege i s granted to transport iron 

and steel a r t i c l e s . 

(C) That no r i g h t , power or privi l e g e i s granted to transport heavy 

machinery and metal property requiring special rigging. 



M A R S H A L L S E R V I C E . INC . 
T R A N S P O R T A T I O N O F P E T R O L E U M P R O D U C T S 

P E A R L S T R E E T 
N E W F I E L D . NEW J E R S E Y 08344 

* ^ . A R E A C O D E 609 
" P H O N E : 6 9 2 - 9 2 0 0 

697-2B00 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'S OFFJCE 
Public Utility Cominission 

LIST OF 

CO. # 

TRACTORS 2/16/88 

YR/MAKE Se r i a l # N . J . License # 

36 77 Mack R685ST 65206 XUH 32P 

63 85 Mack 1M2AR06Y9FM 007579 XG 81YC 

6** 86 Mack 1M2N179Y0GA 001+55** XJ 70VZ 

65 86 Mack lM2N179Y2aA 00^555 XJ 69VZ 

66 86 Mack lM2N179Y*taA 001+556 XJ 92VZ 

67 86 Mack 1M2N179Y6GA OOtt557 XM 67GT 

68 86 Mack 1M2N179Y8QA O0't558 XJ 59VZ 

71 86 Mack 1M2N179YXQA 00^558 SL 45LE 

72 86 Mack 1M2N179Y6GA 00'+560 XE 81 XJ 

73 86 Mack 1M2N179Y8QA OOU56I XJ 11WA 

7^ 86 Mack '1MPN179YXGA 00^562 XJ IOWA 

75 87 Mack 1M2N179Y2HA OO878U XH lUBW 

76 87 Mack 1M2N179Y^HA OO8785 XM 26VK 

77 87 Mack 1M2N179Y6HA OO8786 XM 97VH 

78 87 Mack 1M2N179Y8HA OO8787 XG 80YC 

79 87 Mack 1M2N179YXHA OO8788 XM 2UVK 
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M A R S H A L L S E R V I C E . INC. 
T R A N S P O R T A T I O N O F P E T R O L E U M P R O D U C T S 

P E A R L S T R E E T , 
N E W F I E L D . N E W J E R S E Y 0 B 3 4 4 

A (t E A C O D E 6 0 9 
P H O N E : $ 9 2 - 9 2 0 0 

6 9 7 - 2 8 0 0 

LIST OF TRAILKRo 2/16/88 

CO # YEAR/MAKE SERIAL # N.J. LICNEoE # 
G A LI ON 
CAPACITY 

T - l l 69 Pennco 2116702 449 TTT 7350 

T-16 69 Pennco * 2116705 450 TTT 7350 

T-20 69 Pennco 2116706 847 TSL 7350 

•T-25 69 Pennco 2116707 451 r r r 7350 

T-26 75 Trailmobile M 40.187 . 736 TAT 85OO 

T-.31 77 Pol^r 3236 452 TTT 6500 

60 Fruehauf 0M I8566 453 TTT 7000 

T-35 6l Fruehauf OMB 136701 454 TIT 7005 

T-36 6l Fruehauf 0MB 136702 455 TTT 7020 

T-37 61 Trnllmobil*! 5-06909 456 TTT 7000 

T-38 61 Trailmobile 5-06910 457 TTT 7000 

T-39 65 Trailmobile B 50200 458 TTT 6500 

65 Trailmobile B 50201 459 TIT 6500 

T-^l 65 Trailmobile B 50412 460 TTT 6500 

T-̂ 2 65 Trailmobile B 50415 461 TTT 6500 

T-J*3 66 Trailmobile. T4DFC50184 462 TTT 6000 

T-kk 66 Trailmobile T4DFC50185 463 TTT 6000 

66 Trailmobile 4DCFD50298 464 TIT 6000 

T-46 66 Trailmobile 4DCFD50299 465 m 6000 

67 Trailmobile F11T4DGFG 40377 466 TTT 6000 

79 Trailmobile T40879 371 TMX 7950 

T-50 71 Fruehauf UNM 400101 467 TTT 7500 

T-51 64 Fruehnuf UNO 144304 468 TTT 8600 

T-52 €>k Fruehnuf UND 148701 469 ™ ' 8600 

70 Fruehnuf UNM 374216 470 TTT 8600 

T-55 80 Polar Al 5138 549 TOA 7000 

T-56 Rl Brenner 10RFn62linF0O5538 333 TFB 6880 

T-57 8l Brenner 10BFR6213BF005539 371 TFB 6880 

T-58 81* Brenner 10BFR6218EF007176 726 TRK 6700 

T-59 8'* Brenner 10BFR621XEF007177 727 TRK 6700 

T-61 77 Polar 3385 278 TMS 8240 

T-62 77 Polar 3293 471, TTT 8240 

T-63 71 F̂ nnco 2117356 729 TXJ 7350 

T~r>'t Kru"h.-iuf A l'ift70 h T S?'/ CY 88 



(PA) (PA) 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION 

7/6/88 Marcus Hook Wantiinster 
7/1A/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/26/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/28/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
7/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 

8/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/18/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/18/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/19/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/23/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/24/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
8/31/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 

9/2/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/2/88 Philadelphia Warminster 
9/7/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/7/88 Marcus Hook . Warminster 
9/8/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/14/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/20/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
9/21/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 

10/10/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/12/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/12/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/13/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/13/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/25/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/25/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/26/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
10/27/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster 

11/1/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/1/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/2/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/3/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/17/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 
11/22/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 

UANTITV7 

COMMODITY 
QUANTIT 

(In Gallons) 

Petroleum Product 6^69 
6660 
6321 
6567 
6838 
6829 
656^ 

^ {Jb l i c Utility Commfssio, 
6330 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'S OFFiCE 

7037 
6740 
6602 
6756 
6784 
7075 
6688 

6577 
7000 
6000 
6769 
6629 
7069 
6680 
6842 
6930 
6851 

6552 
6538 
6599 
6833 
6821 
6997 
6679 
7173 
6792 
7000 

6666 
6976 
6876 
6721 
6521 
3709 
6641 
6503 

CD 
CO 
cn 

CQ 
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(PA) (PA) QUANTITY 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Gallons) 

11/28/88 Marcus Hook Warminster Petroleum Product 6703 
11/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 M 6955 
11/30/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 6899 

12/1/88 Marcus Hook Warminster M 6987 
12/7/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 I I 6304 
12/8/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 I t 6809 
12/9/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 6659 

8/18/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia M 5992 
8/18/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia 11 I I 6292 

10/4/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia 6137 

7/5/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 6000 
7/20/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia I I 11 6299 

8/8/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia 6000 

9/26/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia 6027 

11/10/88 Marcus Hook Hiiladelphia 3515 

9/9/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia H 48670 
9/9/88 IMladelphia Philadelphia It 11 52620 
9/9/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia M 11 54660 
9/16/88 Philadelphia Hiiladelphia I I 11 45500 
9/16/88 Philadelphia Hiiladelphia I I 11 47600 
9/16/88 Hiiladelphia Philadelphia I I I I 48930 
9/16/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia 11 I I 44180 
9/23/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia I I I I 46080 
9/23/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia I I 11 47960 
9/23/88 Philadelphia Hiiladelphia I I I I 44120 
9/23/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia 11 I I 48980 

11/3/88 Hiiladelphia Philadelphia 1. 47980 
11/3/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia • 1 tt • 47620 
11/4/88 Hiiladelphia Biiladelphia 11 11 49360 
11/4/88 Hiiladelphia Philadelphia I I 11 50920 
11/4/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia It 11 50240 
11/3/88 Philadelphia Hiiladelphia tt I I 49540 
11/3/88 Hiiladelphia Philadelphia I I I I 40540 
11/4/88 Hiiladelphia Hiiladelphia 34660 

7/1/88 Marcus Hook Warminster rt 6789 
7/6/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n I I 6402 
7/7/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i n 5866 
7/8/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n n 6417 
7/11/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster n i t 6800 
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DATE 
(PA) 

ORIGIN 
(PA) 

DESTINATION COMMODITY 
QUANTITY 

(In Gallons) 

7/12/88 
7/14/88 
7/14/88 
7/14/88 
7/15/88 
7/15/88 
7/19/88 
7/20/88 
7/20/88 
7/21/88 
7/22/88 
7/22/88 
7/25/88 
7/26/88 
7/27/88 
7/27/88 
7/28/88 
7/28/88 
7/29/88 

8/1/88 
8/1/88 
8/2/88 
8/2/88 
8/3/88 
8/4/88 
8/4/88 
8/5/88 
8/5/88 
8/5/88 
8/8/88 
8/9/88 
8/9/88 
8/10/88 
8/10/88 
8/11/88 
8/12/88 
8/12/88 
8/11/88 
8/16/88 
8/16/88 
8/17/88 
8/17/88 
8/18/88 
8/18/88 
8/19/88 
8/19/88 
8/22/88 
8/22/88 
8/23/88 
8/23/88 

Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Philadelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Philadelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 

Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Philadelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Philadelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Hiiladelphia 
Marcus Hook 
Marcus Hook 

Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 

Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 
Warminster 

Petroleum Product 6456 
6370 
6471 
6742 
6528 
6535 
6733 
6500 
6581 
6517 
6514 
6800 
6493 
6500 
6859 
7000 
6000 
6522 
6556 

6000 
• 6509 
6536 
6500 
6616 
6586 
7100 
6366 
6673 
6441 
6549 
6539 
6720 
6472 
6801 
6729 
6622 
6729 
6502 
6526 
6529 
7000 
6526 
6545 
6801 
6468 
6800 
6532 
6799 
6729 
6526 
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DATE 
(PA) 

ORIGIN 
(PA) 

DESTINATION COMMODITY 
QUANTITY 

(In Gallons) 

8/24/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster Petroleum Product 6800 
8/24/88 Marcus Hook. Warminster i t n 6521 
8/25/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n i i 6830 
8/26/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n i t 6529 
8/30/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster II i i 7250 
8/30/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i II 6514 
8/31/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i t t 6711 

9/7/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II II 6539 
9/8/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t i i 6512 
9/9/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t n 6296 
9/12/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i n 6497 
9/12/88 Marcus Hook. Warminster II n 6000 
9/12/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II i i 6534 
9/13/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster i i i t 6800 
9/14/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n i t 6497 
9/14/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t t i 6269 
9/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t II 6994 
9/15/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster i i n 47640 
9/15/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster t i t i 7500 
9/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n I I 6470 
9/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t n 6613 
9/19/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t II 6380 
9/19/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n i t 6464 
9/20/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i II 6528 
9/21/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t II 6489 
9/21/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster II II 6800 
9/22/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II i i 7068 
9/23/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t i t 6453 
9/23/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster i i i i 6000 
9/30/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t i t 6490 
9/26/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II i i 6528 
9/26/88 Marcus Hook Warminster t i n 6364 
9/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II i t 6507 
9/28/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i t 6560 
9/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I i t 6516 
9/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i II 6484 
9/29/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster n i i 47900 
9/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t i i 6531 

10/3/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i t 6498 
10/4/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i i 6753 
10/5/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i t i t 6506 
10/5/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i i 6506 
10/6/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i n 6523 
10/7/88 •Marcus Hook Warminster i i II 6517 
10/10/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i t 6627 
10/1.3/88 Marcus Hook Warminster n i i 6522 
10/1.3/88 Marcus Hook Warminster t i t i 6700 
10/13/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II • i 6434 
10/14/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i n 6517 
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(PA) (PA) QUANTITY 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Gall 

10/19/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster Petroleum Product 6716 
10/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster II it 6458 
10/27/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster t i i i 6516 
10/27/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i i t 65 70 
10/28/88 Marcus Hook Warminster i i 6411 
10/31/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 1 T II 6187 

11/1/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 t i 6403 
11/3/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 t i 6405 
11/10/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster • 11 t i 6500 
11/10/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I t i i 7000 
11/11/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I II 6909 
11/15/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I i i 2483 
11/16/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 i i 6504 
11/17/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I i t 7002 
11/18/88 Philadelphia Warminster 11 II 6801 
11/21/88 Marcus Hook Warminster t l II 6816 
11/21/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster I I II 6800 
11/22/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I i t 6822 
11/23/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster I I i t 7000 
11/28/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I t i 6504 
11/28/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster I t II 6531 
11/29/88 Marcus Hook Warminster M i t 6806 
11/30/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I i i 6631 
11/30/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster 11 i t 6535 

12/2/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I f i t 7042 
12/2/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster 11 t i 7000 
12/2/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 i t 2598 
12/5/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 i i 7002 
12/6/88 Philadelphia Warminster I t i t 6544 
12/6/88 Hiiladelphia Warminster 11 i t 6800 
12/8/88 Philadelphia Warminster 11 t i 7000 
12/8/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I • t 6999 
12/8/88 Hiiladelphia "Warminster I I i i 7000 
12/9/88 Marcus Hook Warminster 11 i i 6185 

7/1/88 Hiiladelphia Frazer I I i i 6000 
7/13/88 Marcus Hook Frazer 11 n 3014 
7/28/88 Hiiladelphia Malvern I I i t 4428 
7/15/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I t i 6000 
7/29/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I i t 5949 

8/9/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I t i t 6000 
8/17/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I i t 6000 
8/30/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia " 

i t 4010 

9/21/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I II 6014 
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DATE 
(PA) 

ORIGIN 
(PA) 

DESTINATION COMMODITY 
QUANTITY 

(In Gallons) 
11/30/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia Petroleum Product 6000 

12/6/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 3997 

7/11/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6000 

8/8/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 3479 

9/27/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia ", 6000 

11/18/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6000 
11/21/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6012 

12/1/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6000 

7/1/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6000 
7/7/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6000 

8/19/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 3021 
8/23/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6112 

9/15/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 6206 
9/20/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia H H 6000 

10/7/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia M 6000 
10/26/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia t l 11 6000 
10/26/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia " " 637Q 
10/7/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 I I 6000 
10/26/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia t l 11 6000 
10/26/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 I I 6370 

11/4/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 
„ 

6000 

12/2/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 
„ 

6029 
12/6/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia t l I t 6000 

7/8/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 
„ 

6000 

5/26/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 11 6463 

7/19/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 
„ 

6526 
7/20/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia I I I I 6681 
7/20/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia It " 5918 
7/20/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I 11 6000 
7/21/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 t l 6000 
7/22/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 11 11 6500 
7/22/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 I I 6516 
7/22/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I I I 6454 
7/21/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 11 I I 6950 
7/25/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 I I 6436 
7/25/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia 11 I I 6463 
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(PA) (PA) QUANTOT 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Cal 

8/3/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia Petroleum Product 6729 
8/3/88 Ph iladclphia Philadelphia " " 6247 
8/4/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 7183 
8/4/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 7174 
8/3/88 Modena Philadelphia " " 6000 
8/5/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 7254 
8/8/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 7000 

7/29/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6554 

8/12/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6912 
8/15/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " . " 6578 
8/25/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6600 
8/26/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6622 
8/29/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6931 

9/15/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6893 
9/22/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6917 
9/23/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 6521 
9/26/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 6611 
9/27/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6444 
9/27/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 11 " 6578 
9/28/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6597 
9/28/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " 6986 
9/29/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6500 

10/11/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6674 
10/11/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6701 
10/13/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6523 
10/19/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6718 
10/20/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6663 
10/21/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6663 
10/24/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia 11 " 6671 
10/28/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6181 

11/2/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6759 
11/4/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6712 
11/10/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6953 
11/10/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6953 
11/11/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6759 
11/14/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " 6567 
11/15/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6000 

12/2/88 Marcus Hook Cornwell Hgt. " " 6000 

7/1/88 • Marcus Hook Philadelphia " " 6526 
7/1/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia " " 6536 

8/23/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6100 
8/24/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6325 
8/25/88 Philadelphia Philadelphia " " 6000 
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(PA) (PA) QUANTITY 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Gallons) 

9/9/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia Petroleum Product 2747 

10/5/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I M 6230 
10/24/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia II n 6232 

7/25/88 Marcus Hook Warminster I I I I 6000 
7/25/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia II II 2932 
7/13/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I 11 6000 

8/1Q/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia n II 6134 
8/17/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia II I I 6000 

9/15/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia II I I 6000 

10/31/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I ti 6000 

11/23/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia t i i t 6005 

12/8/88 Marcus Hook Philadelphia I I it 6000 

7/1/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II n 7018 
7/1/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i I I 6716 
7/5/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II n 7033 
7/5/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i I I 7167 
7/6/88 Philadelphia Trainer II I I 6500 
7/7/88 Philadelphia Trainer i i t i 6500 
7/7/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i f f 7047 
7/7/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i i t 7109 
7/8/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t i i 6500 
7/8/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t i i 6501 
7/18/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t t i 6666 
7/18/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II I I 6725 
7/19/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i t i 7223 
7/19/88 Marcus Hook Trainer it n 7231 
7/21/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n II 6980 
7/21/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i i t 6985 
7/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6985 
7/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i i i 7221 
7/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer It M 7181 
7/25/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I t l 6734 
7/25/88 Marcus Hook Trainer It I I 6681 
7/26/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 11 11 6984 
7/26/88 Marcus Hook Trainer |> I I 7108 
7/27/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I 11 6910 
7/27/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I I I 6668 
7/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 11 I I 6989 

8/9/88 Philadelphia Trainer . I I I I 6500 
8/9/88 Philadelphia Trainer It 11 6500 
8/10/88 Philadelphia Trainer It 11 6501 
8/10/88 Philadelphia Trainer I I 11 6500 



(PA) (PA) QUANTITY 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Gal; 

8/11/88 Philadelphia Trainer Petroleum Product 6500 
8/11/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t t i 6501 
8/12/88 Philadelphia Trainer f t i i 6500 
8/12/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t i t 7000 
8/15/88 Philadelphia Trainer t t t i 6501 
8/16/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t t i t 6667 
8/16/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 6684 
8/17/88 Philadelphia Trainer II t i 6501 
8/17/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t i t 7000 
8/18/88 Philadelphia Trainer t i II 6800 
8/18/88 Philadelphia Trainer i t II 6501 
8/18/88 Philadelphia Trainer t i t i '6500 
8/19/88 Philadelphia Trainer n II 6500 
8/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I n 7119 
8/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II t i 7186 
8/24/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 7194 
8/24/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i i t 7189 
8/25/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II t i 6855 
8/25/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6993 
8/26/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II n 6549 
8/26/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i i 6684 
8/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6653 
8/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t II 6662 

9/1/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 6533 
9/1/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n i i 6539 
9/2/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6634 
9/2/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6651 
9/6/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6804 
9/6/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i i 6718 
9/7/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i t i 6758 
9/7/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II t i 6704 
9/8/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I i t 7021 
9/8/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i i i 6973 
9/9/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i t i 6678 
9/9/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II t t 6687 
9/12/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 6556 
9/12/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i t i 6520 
9/16/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i II 6584 
9/16/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i n 6598 
9/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 6571 
9/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 6688 
9/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i t i 6566 
9/22/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i i 6563 
9/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6841 
9/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6838 
9/30/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 7022 
9/30/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i t 7019 

10/6/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i t i 7138 
10/6/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II i i 7192 
10/3/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n n 6678 
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(PA) (PA) QUANTITY 
DATE ORIGIN DESTINATION COMMODITY (In Gallons) 

10/3/88 Marcus Hook Trainer Petroleum Product 6672 
10/3/88 Marcus Hook Trainer tt .• 6725 
10/4/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 6893 
10/4/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i t t 6878 
10/5/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t t t 7074 
10/5/88 Marcus Hook Trainer tt t t 7205 
10/14/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 7216 
10/14/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 7210 
10/10/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i i 6921 
10/10/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t M 6686 
10/11/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t t t 6692 
10/11/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i n 6114' 
10/12/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n i i 6802 
10/12/88 Marcus Hook Trainer ft t t 6487 
10/13/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t t t 6738 
10/13/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n t i 6727 
10/18/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I i t 6754 
10/18/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II II 6757 
10/19/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I t i 7090 
10/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t t I I 6947 
10/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6957 
10/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i i i 6950 

11/20/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 
„ 

6972 
11/2/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i i i 7033 
11/11/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i I I 7277-
11/11/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I t i 7167 
11/7/88 Marcus Hook Trainer t i I I 6661 
11/8/88 Marcus Hook Trainer . n I I 6656 
11/8/88 Marcus Hook Trainer II I I 6670 
11/21/88 Marcus Hook Trainer I I t i 7187 
11/28/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6672 
11/29/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i t i t 6747 

12/9/88 Marcus Hook Trainer 
„ 

6526 
12/9/88 Marcus Hook Trainer n i t 6537 
12/9/88 Marcus Hook Trainer i i I I 6000 
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RONALD G. SUPPA C K R T f r t t O P U O L i C A C C O U N TANT V I N E L A N O B R J D O e r O N . N . J . 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 
pftftafc Utility ComnD^on 

ASSETS 
Current assets 
Cash in bank - payroll ($ 923) $ 1,372 

- First Nafc'l Elmer 22,927 9,572 
Petty cash 800 800 
Accounts receivable - customers 165,794 162,299 

- officers 4 employees ( 561) 1,433 
- other 3,245 1,402 

Prepaid taxes & licensee 8,876 9,634 
Prepaid insurance 17,516 17,784 
Other prepaid expenses -
Inventories 6,554 5,579 
Deferred income tax charges 

Total current assets 

Property & equipment 
Land 
Structures 
Revenue equipment 
Service care & equiptaent 
Shop & garage equipment 
Furniture & office equipment 
Other property 

Total property & equipment 
less: accumulated depreciation 

Net property & equipment 

Intangible assets 
Organization costs 
Other investments 
Other deferred charges 

Net intangible assets 

Total assets /f^^ 

$ 224,228 

$ . 11,300 
112,979 

1,334,920 
135,227 
16,367 
30,986 
26,782 

$1,668,561 
686,091 

$ 982,470 

$ 339 
7,573 
15.353 

$ 23,265 

$1,229,963 

$ 209,875 

$ 11,300 
112,979 

1,129,599 
135,227 
12,867 
6,567 
26,782 

$1,435,321 
613,322 

$ 821,999 

$ 338 
7,088 
16,828 

$ 24,254 

$1,056,128 



R O N A L D Q. S U P P A C K H T I F I B D P U B L I C ACCOUNTANT V I N E L A N D B R I O C E T O N . N .J . 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE BAIANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Salaries & wages payable 
Employment taxes 
Federal Highway Use tax 
Accrued liabilities -. other 
Accrued federal aad state tax 
Other advances payable 
Current equipment obligations 
Provision for bonuses 
Accrued vacations 
Notes payable bonk 
Loans payable - shareholders 

Total current liabilities 

Long tern liabilities 
Equipment obllgatlooa 

Total liabilities 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock 
Retained earnings 
Net Income - current year 

Total stockholders' equity 

Total liabilities & stockholders' equity 

1987 1986 

$ 89,817 $ 69,847 
4,133 1,828 
2,132 2,269 
4,400 4,675 
15,241 20,509 

1,137 
600 1,696 

124,137 186,159 
98 95 

15,937 15,489 
84,500 58,333 
55,697 53.384 

$ 396,692 S 415,421 

626.541 468,300 

$1,023,233 $ 883,721 

$ 33,136 $ 33,136 
140,366 136,490 
33,228 2,781 

$ 206.730 $ 172,407 

Si ,229,963 $1,056,128 



R O N A L D Q . S U P P A C B R T I F I I D P U B L I C ACCOUNTANT V INCLAND BRiooEtoN. N J . 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 3 1 , 

Operating revenue 

1987 
Percent 

1986 
Percent 

Freight revenue $2 ,166,570 100.00 $2 ,011,495 100.00 

Total operating revenue $2 ,166,570 100.00 $2 .011,495 100.00 

Operating expenses * 

Equip, main. & gar. exp. $ 169,180 7.81 $ 162,121 8.05 

Transportation expense 1 ,125,369 51.94 1 ,077,611 53.58 

Insurance & safety exp. 
• 

295,426 13.64 238,034 12.83 

Adm. & gen. exp. 160,797 7.42 138,966 6.91 

Operating taxes 162,483 7.50 170,616 8,48 

Depreciation expense 135,252 6.24 122,575 6.09 

Total operating exp. $2 ,048,507 94.55 $1 .929.925 95.94 

Net pr o f i t (loss) from operations $ 118,063 5.45 $ . 81,570 4.06 

Other income (deductions) ( 84,836) ( 3.92) ( 78,789) ( 3.92) 

Net profit (loss) $ 33,227 1.53 $ 2,781 .14 



R O N A L D G . S U P P A C E R T I F I E D P U B L I C A C C O U N T A N T V I N E L A N D B R I O G E T O N , N . J . 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET 

OCTOBER 31, 1988 

LIABILITIES 
Current l i a b i l i t i e s 
Accoun ts payable 
Salaries & wages payable 
Employment taxes 
Federal Highway Use tax 
Accrued l i a b i l i t i e s - other 
Other advances payable 
Current equipment obligations 
Provision for bonuses 
Accrued vacations 
Notes payable - bank 
Loans payable - shareholders 

Total current l i a b i l i t i e s 

Long term l i a b i l i t i e s 
Equipment obligations 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'^^RCE 
Puolic Utility Commission' 

106,079 
5,502 
1,195 
6,600 
21,100 
4,900 

165,887 
4,879 
8,160 
95,084 
64,795" 

94,975 
11,910 
2,343 
6,600 
15,541 
3,346 

136,137 
4,813 
14,747 
79,333 
51,384 

$ 484,181 $ 421,129 

$ 645,909 $ 646,812 

$1,130,090 $1,067,941 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock 
Retained earnings 
Net income - current year 

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERSEQUITY 

$ 33,136 
174,552 

( 14,155) 

$ 33,136 
140,366 
62,041 

$ 193,533 $ 235,543 

$1,323,623 $1,303,484 

OCKETED 
FEB 15 1989 



R O N A L D G . S U P P A CERTIFIED P U B L I C A C C O U N I A N T V I N E L A N D BRIDGETON, N.J. 

MARSHALL SERVICK, JNC. 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 3 1 , 1988 

1988 1987 
Percent Percent 

Operating revenue 

Freight revenue $1,817,022 100.00 $1,784,294 100.00 

Total operating revenue $1,817,022 'lOO.OO $1,784,294 100.00 

Operating expenses 
Equipment main. & gar. exp. $ 152,440 8.39 $ 139,065 7.79 

Transportation expense 932,126 51.30 902,442 50.58 

Insurance & safety expense 266,978 14.69 240,653 13.49 

Admin. & general expense 133,069 7.32 131,110 7.35 

Operating taxes 128,398 7.07 134,826 * 7.56 

Depreciation expenses 127,974 7.04 110,918 6.22 

Total operating expense $1,740,985 95.81 $1,659,014 92.99 

Net p r o f i t (loss) from 
operations 

Other income (deductions) 
$ 76,037 
( 90,192) 

4.19 
( 4.96) 

$ 125,280 
( 63,238) 

7.01 
( 3.54 

NET PROFIT (LOSS) ($ 14,155) ( .77) $ 62,042 3.47 



R O N A L D G. S U P P A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNIANI V I N E L A N D B H I D G E T O N . N .J . 

MARSHALL SERVI.CE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1988 

1988 1987 
Percent Percent 

Equip, main. & gen. expenses 
Salaries - vehicle repairs 
Misc. paid time off 
Vehicle parts 
Tires 
Supplies 
U t i l i t i e s 
Miscellaneous 

Total equip, main. & 
general expense 

Transportation expense 
Salaries - dispatcher 

- drivers 
Misc. paid time o f f 
Fuel for motor vehicles 
Vehicle parts 
Tires & tubes 
Supplies 
T a r i f f & schedules 
Misc. expense 
U t i l i t i e s 
Purchased trans, w/drivers 

101,201 
3,205 
666 
370 

36,830 
,10,168 

$ 152,440 

18,664 
364,601 
20,330 
76,735 
72,869 
46,281 
137,123 
1,023 

741 
11,323 
182,436 

86,012 
4,125 
693 

36,122 
'11,670 

443 

8.39 $ 139,065 

18,662 
375,493 
21,825 
92,530 
48,023 
66,983 
124,585 
3,356 

141 
10,395 
140,449 

7.79 

Total transportation 
expense 

Insurance & safety expense 
Workmens compensation 
Other fringes 
Public l i a b . & prop, dam, 
Cargo loss & damage 
Fire, t h e f t & c o l l i s i o n 
Insurance on buildings 

$ 932,126 51.30 $ 902,442 50.58 

49,201 
58,000 
106,494 
5,644 
41,179 
6,460 

30,904 
52,787 
91,073 
5,540 
56,138 
4,211 

Total insurance costs $ 266,978 14.69 $ 240,653 13.49 



R O N A L D G . S U P P A C E R T I F I E D P U B L I C A C C O U N T A N T V I N E L A N D B R I D G E TON, N . J . 

MARSHALL SERVICK, T.NC. 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME 

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1988 

1988 1987 

Admin. & general expense 
Salaries - o f f i c e r s 

- o f f i c e employees 
Office supplies 
Misc. expense 
U t i l i t i e s 
(Gain) loss on disp. of 
assets 

Professional fees 

56,085 
26,431 
10,500 
1.6,072 
8,328 

15,653 

Total admin. & gen. exp. $ 133,069 

Operating taxes 
Federal payroll taxes $ 45,967 
State payroll taxes 3,374 
Federal fuel .taxes 22,909 
State fuel taxes 21,692 
Vehicle licenses & fees. Fed. 7,332 

,other 13,915 
Real estate & per. prop, tax 4,774 
Other taxes 8,435 

Total operating taxes $ 128,398 

Depreciation expenses 
Structures $ 6,056 
Revenue equipment 107,283 
Service cars & equipment 8,701 
Shop & garage 1,284 
Furnitures & o f f i c e equip. 3,132 
Other property 1,518 

Total depreciation $ 127,974 

Other income & deductions 
Dividends $ 283 
Other non operating income 3,825 
Other non operating ded. ( 10,909) 
Interest-equip, obligations ( 71,177) 
Interest-current ( 12,214 
Interest income 

Percent 

7.32 

7040 

$ 56,080 
26,475 
6,350 
14,464 
8,833 

( 11,968) 
30,876 

$ 131,110 

43,306 
4,548 
26,178 
22,264 
7,610 
17,559 
4,600 
8,761 

7.07 $ 134,826 

$ 6,056 
90.109 
10,913 

741 
1,581 
1,518 

$ 110,918 

259 
3,032 
2,394) 

55,547) 
8,695) 

107 

Percent 

7.35 

7.56 

6.22 

Total other Income & ded. ($ 90,192) ( 4.96) ($ 63,238) ( 3.53) 



R O N A L D G. S U P P A C E R T I F I E D P U B L I C A C C O U N T A N T V I N E L A N D B R I D G E T O N . N ,J , 

MARSHALL SERVICE, INC. 
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME 
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 

1988 1987 
Percent Percent 

Operating revenue $153,339 100 00 $211,257 100 00 

Freight revenue $153,339 100 00 $211,257 100 00 

Operating expenses 

Equip, main. & gar. exp. $ 13,439 8. 76 $ 18,203 8 62 

Transportation expense 73,045 47. 64. 107,325 50 80 

Insurance & safety exp. 27,197 17. 74 24,146 11 43 

Admin. & gen. expense 16,081 10. 49 12,917 6 11 

Operating taxes 10,482 6. 84 15,159 7. 18 

Depreciation expense 13,171 8. 59 $ 11,946 5. 65 

Total operating expense $153,415 100. 06 $189,696 89. 79 

Net p r o f i t (loss) from 
operations ($ 76) ( . 06) ($ 21,561 10 21 

Other income (deductions) ( 8,630) ( 5. 63) ( 7,640) ( 3. 62) 

Net p r o f i t (loss) $ 8,706 ( 5. 69) $ 13,921 6. 59 



PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

R E C E I V E D 

-050 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR GENERAL ASSESSMENT 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER OF PROPERTY 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE " T ^ T i T S ^ f f T 
K T - 3 7 

FIL- l THIS CPDY (J t T H Y OU ^ 1987 ANNUAL P EPO^CRETARY'S OFFICE 
njDiic utility Commiorlifr 

7^68 v : T < 

MARSHALL St^VICoy 1MC-
P=AR'L STRt-:T 
NEWFIELD N J 0334/4 

P.U.C. Certificate No. 
I.C.C. Permit No. 

101151 
MC IP^?7U 

Did you operate during all 
of 1 9S-Z 

If not, show operating period 
_ x 

Do you haul 
(Properly 

(Persons. 
(Both. 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31,1 -3 33. NO EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

GROSS OPERATING REVENUES 

Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of property and/or persons, as shown bv 
competent records. If you had no revenue, insert "NONE". 

Deduct: Operating revenues earned from interstate operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Utilitv Code. 
DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES. 

.CALENDAR YEAR 
1 8 7 -

2,166,570, 

% 2,050,599 

Balance: Gross intrastate operating revenues, on which 
assessment will be based under Section 510 of the Penna. 
Public Utility Code. 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEMIZED.ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

115,971. 

F/tL~: THIS COPY WITH YOUR 1 987 ANNUAL REPORT 



PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR GENERAL ASSESSMENT 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER OF PROPERTY 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE 

F I L E T H I S COPY WITH YOUR 1 9 8 6 ANNUAL REP09T 

A S S t S S H c N T REPOFT 
FOPM * T - ? 6 

P.U.C. Certificate No. 101153 
796360 TK 

MARSHALL SERVICE/- INC. 
PEARL STREET 
NEWFIELD NJ 09344 

Do you haul 

I.C.C Permit No. HC 1?J,T7U 
Did you operate during all 

of 1986 Yea 
If not, show operating period 

(Property X 
(Both. 

{Persons. 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31, ^ NO EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

CROSS OPERATING REVENUES 
CALENDAR *EAP 

1986 «" 

Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of property and/or persons, as shown by 
competent records. If you had no revenue, insert "NONE". 

Deduct: Operating revenues earned from inlerstale operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Utilitv Code. 
DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES. 

S 2 ,011,495. 

s 1,843,432 

Balance: Gross intrastate operating revenues, on which 
assessment will be based under Section 510 of the Penna. 
Public Utility Code. 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEM IZED. ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

S 168,065 

F I L E T H I S COPY WITH YOUR 1 9 8 6 ANNUAL REPORT 



PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR GENERAL ASSESSMENT 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER OF PROPERTY 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE 

F I L L THIS CuPr WITH rOU* 1985 A NMJ A L f -EPOH 

ASSESSMENT F-EPl'FT 
F OF M MT-85 

796860 TK 
P.U.C. CertificaleNo. 

I.C.C. Permit No. 

MARSHALL SL'MKEJ- INC. 
PEAf-L SThEET 
NEHFIELO N*J 06344 

Do you haul 

MC 

Did you operate during all 
of 1985 Yea 

If not, show operating period 

(Property 

(Persons, 

-3t-

(Both. 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31, - NO EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

GROSS OPERATING REVENUES 
CALENDAR YEAP 

1965 $ 

1. Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of property and/or persons, as shown by 
competent records. If vou had no revenue, insert "NONE". 

2. Deduct: Operating levenues earned from in|erH3'q operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Utilitv Code. 
DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES, 

2,111,606, 

it 1.965,550 

3. Balance: Gross intrastate operating revenues, on which 
assessment will be based under Section 510 of the Penna. 
Public Utility Code. 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEMIZED ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

146,056 

3 l 8 t . March 

Vice Pres. 

F I L E THIS COPY WITH YJUh 1985 11ANNUAL f-EPOHT _ 
Marshall Service, Inc* 

600 692 9200 



726520 

j F#CEIv(lk>^r<^ 9^ 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISfeiftN , ^ 1 Q ( 

HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 r i l D X U l 3 i 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR CEBiKSftElSSESSM^TiCE 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER 0?lH«ftPER^y CommiVinn 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE AsS?:SS^cNT ^EPOx1 

FORM * IT-87 
FIL^: THIS C.'Ĵ t WITH YOU.? 1087 ANNUAL REPORT 

TK 

P.U.C. Certificate No. 
I.C.C. Permit No. 

2-L3. 
U 0.5 2 S 

Did you operate during all 
of 1 0 ^ 

CHEMICAL LEAMAN TANK LINES^ INC 
IC? PICKERING WAY 
EXTON PA 105410200 

Do you haul 

If not, show operating period 

"(Property A 
(Both. 

(Persons. 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 3 l . 1 9 3 8 - N O EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

CROSS OPERATING REVENUES 

1. Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of property and/or persons, as shown bv 
competent records. If you had no revenue, insert "NONE". 

2. Deduct: Operating revenues earned from inlerstale operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Utilitv Code. 
DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES. 

3. Balance: Gross intrastate operating revenues, on which 
assessmenl will be based under Seciion 510 of ihe Penna. 
Public Utility Code. 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEMIZED ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

CALENDAR YEA? 

1 937 

552,517 

%\^\ 

s l l , 

ir 
FEB 1 5 1989 

FILE THIS COPY WITH YOUR 1v37 ANNUAL REPORT 



PUC-13 (Rev 7/83) 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR GENERAL ASSESSMENT 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER OF PROPERTY 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE 

F I L E T H I S COPY WITH YOUR 1 9 3 6 ANNUAL REPORT 

ASSESSMENT R E o 0 f * T 
FORM 

P.U.C. Certificaie No. 7 4 1 3 3 
7 26520 TK' ICC. Permit No. ^ 

Did you operate during all 
of 1 9 3 6 N f c " 

CHEMICAL LEAMAN TANK L I N E S / INC If not, show operating period 
P.O. ROX 200/ 102 PICKERING WAY ^ 6 

L I O N V I L L E PA 1 9353 (Property _2<_ 
Do you haul (Both. 

(Persons 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31. - NO EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

CALENDAR YEAR 
CROSS OPERATING REVENUES 19 36 

Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of propertv and/or persons, as shown by i o • - -i ^ 
competent records. If you had no revenue, insert "NONE". 8 , - •'- ,'- ' / 

Deduct: Operating revenues earned from interstate operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Utilitv Code. 
DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES. 

Balance: Cross intrastate operating revenues, on which 
assessmenl will be based under Seciion 510 of the Penna. 
Public Utility Code. S I t . ' A H ' ^ l u 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEMIZED ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

F I L E T H I S COPY WITH YOUR 1 9 8 6 ANNUAL REPORT 



PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120 

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES FOR GENERAL ASSESSMENT 
PURPOSES OF COMMON CARRIER OF PROPERTY 

AND/OR PERSONS BY MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT FEPO* 

FILE THIS COPY WITH YUU^ 1985 ANNUAL f -EFOH 
FQfr* MT-85 

P.U.C. Certificate No. 7 l*} 0 ^ 
726520 I .CC. Permit No. _ i l 0 1 2 5 . 

Did you operate during all 
of 1965 Y es 

CHEMICAL LEA MAN TANK L I N E S * INC If no,, show operating period 
P . O . BOX 2 0 0 , 102 P1CKEHNG WAY ^ * P 

L I O N V I L L E PA 19353 (Property 

Do you haul (Both. 
(Persons 

THIS REPORT MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE MARCH 31. • NO EXTENSIONS 
IF THIS REPORT IS NOT FILED THE COMMISSION WILL ESTIMATE YOUR INTRASTATE 

OPERATING REVENUES AND ISSUE A BINDING ASSESSMENT UPON SAID BASIS. 

CALENDAf. YEAf 
CROSS OPERATING REVENUES 1965 

i . Total gross operating revenues earned from operating as a 
common carrier of property and/or persons, at shown by <)U3 6 1 2 
competent records. If vou had no revenue, inseri "NONE". $ ' ' 

2- Deduct: Operating revenues earned from .iplerrlAl.f operations 
and/or revenues exempt under the Public Ulility Code. J^Q g^g ''57 
nn KCIT nrnurr rvpr^Qrc $ » »* DO NOT DEDUCT EXPENSES. 

3- Balance: Cross intrastate operaling revrnurs. on which 
assessmenl will be based under Section 510 of ihe Penna. 
Public Ulility Code. S_ 

THE SOURCE OF YOUR CROSS OPERATING REVENUE AS SHOW ON 
LINE 1 MUST BE SHOWN IN THE PROPER COLUMNS ON THE REVERSE 
SIDE OF THIS REPORT. MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER) OPERATING REVENUE 
MUST BE ITEMIZED ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

10,005,455 

F I L E THIS COPY WITH YDUh 1965 ANNUAL h E P D M 
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MEM 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D. C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 
Quarterly Report Under Section 13 or 15(d) 

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

' R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

• SECRETARY'S O.TiOF 
PUW'C Utility CDm-n/ssio,, 

For quarter ended October 7. 1988 Commission f i l e number 0-2155 

CHEM I CAL LEAMAN CORPORATION 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified i n i t s charter) 

Pennsvlvania 
(State or other j u r i s d i c t i o n of 
incorporat ion or organization) 

23-2021808 
(I .R.S. Employer 

Iden t i f i ca t i on No.) 

102 Pickering Way, Exton, PA 
(Address of p r inc ipa l executive o f f i ces ) 

19341-0200 
(Zip Code) 

Registrant 's telephone number, including area code. f215) 363-4200 

N/A 
Former name, former address and former fiscal year, i f changed since last report. 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has fi l e d a l l reports re­
quired to be f i l e d by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was 
required to f i l e such reports), and (2) has been subject to such f i l i n g require­
ments for the past 90 days. 

Yes J I _ No 

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of 
common stock as of the latest practicable date. 

Common Stock. S2.50 oar value 
( T i t l e of class) 

914.365 
(Shares outstanding at October 2, 1988 

Page 1 of 17 



CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

INDEX 

Part I . Financial information 

Pace No 

Report on review by independent certified public accountants 3 

Consolidated balance sheet - October 2, 1988 and December 31, 
1987 4 & 5 

Consolidated statement of earnings and retained earnings -
July 4 to October 2, 1988 and July 6 to October 4, 1987 6 

Consoliated statement of earnings and retained earnings -
January 1 to October 2, 1988 and January 1 to October A, 
1987 7 

Consolidated statement of cash flows - January 1 to 

October 2, 1988 and January 1 to October 4, 1987 8 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 9 S 10 

Management's discussion and analysis of financial condition 
and results of operations 11 - 14 

Statement by management concerning review of interim 
information by independent certified public accountants 15 

Fart I I . Other infonnation 

Item 5. Other information 16 

Item 6. Exhibits and reports on Form 8-K 16 

Signatures 17 
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KPMG f#at Marwick 
Certified Public Accountants 

Peat Marwick Main & Co. 

1600 Market Street 
Philadelphia. PA 19103 

Board of Directors 
Chemical Leaman Corporacion: 

We have made a review of the condensed consolidated balance sheec of 
Chemical Leaman. Corporacion and subsidiaries as of October 2,-1933, and 
the re la ted condensed consolidaced statements of earnings and cash flows 
fo r the periods l i s t e d i n the accompanying index, i n accordance with, 
standards established by the American Insticuce 'of Cer t i f i ed Public 
Accountants. 

A review of interim f inanc ia l information consists p r inc ipa l ly o f 
obtaining an understanding of the system for the preparation of inter im 
f i n a n c i a l information, applying analytical review procedures to f inanc ia l 
data, and making inquiries of persons responsible for f inanc ia l and 
accounting matters. I t is substantially less in scope than an examination 
i n accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective 
of which i s the expression of an opinion regarding the f inanc ia l state­
ments taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that 
should be made to the condensed consolidated f inanc ia l statements 
refer red to above fo r them to be i n conformity with generally accepced 
accounting pr inc ip les . 

We have previously audited, i n accordance with generally accepted 
audi t ing standards, the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 
1937, and the related consolidated statements of earnings and retained 
earnings, and changes i n f inanc ia l position (not presented herein) fo r 
the year then ended; and i n our report dated February 19, 1988, we 
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated f inanc ia l 
statements. I n our opinion, the infonnation set f o r t h i n the 
accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 
1987, i s f a i r l y presented i n a l l material respects i n re la t ion to the 
consolidated balance sheet from which i t has been derived. 

a 
November 15, 1988 

- 3 -



CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and temporary cash investment 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful 

accounts: 1988 - $1,901,295; 1987 - $1,928,258 
Operating supplies 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Other assets 

October 2, 
1988 

(Unaudited) 

30,272,140 
1,269,272 
6,263,897 

142,401,129 

71,372,962 

71,028,167 

3,453,179 

December 31 
1987* 

$15,367 $2,764,739 

29,891,358 
1,222,579 
6,012,494 

37,820,676 39,891,170 

144,537,980 

68,240,502 

76,297,478 

3,346,000 

$112,302,022 $119,534,648 

* Prepared from the Company's audited Balance Sheet as of December 31, 1987. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 

October 2, December 31, 
1988 1987* 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current l i a b i l i t i e s (excluding equipment obligations) 
Accounts payable 
Accrued l i a b i l i t i e s : 

Salaries and wages 
Income taxes 
Other 

Estimated self-insurance l i a b i l i t i e s 
Current maturities of long-term debt 

Total current l i a b i l i t i e s 

Equipment obligations (includes current maturities: 
1988 - S7,000,669 and 1987 - 510,473,043) 

Long-term debt, net of current maturities 

Estimated self-insurance l i a b i l i t i e s , long term 

Other noncurrent l i a b i l i t i e s 

Stockholders' equity: 
Common stock 
Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnings 

Less: Cost of 392,291 and 383,631 
common shares in treasury 

(Unaudited; 

$12,012,602 

6,098,845 
712,119 

5,124,732 
13,892,400 
4,085,838 

28,355,632 

9,285,472 

3,678,714 

2,002,782 

3,266,640 
5,818,108 
29,758,397 

38,843,145 

11,790,259 

27,052,886 

$10,917,795 

5,477,253 

1,885,600 
11,915,458 
4,025,929 

41,926,536 34,222,035 

44,151,325 

12,127,121 

2,032,401 

3,266,640 
5,813,108 
29,430,157 

38,514,905 

11,513,139 

27,001,765 

$112,302,022 $119,534,648 

* Prepared from the Company's audited Balance Sheet as of December 31, 1987. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS 

(UNAUDITED) 

July 4 to 
October 2, 

1988 

July 6 to 
October A, 

1987 

Operating revenue 

Operating expense: 
Salaries, wages and benefits 
Supplies and expenses 
Taxes and licenses 
Insurance and claims 
Communication and u t i l i t i e s 
Purchased transportation and rents 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) loss on disposition of operating property, net 
Provision for environmental clean-up 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Other deductions (additions), net: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Earnings (loss) before income taxes 

Income taxes (benefit) 

Net earnings (loss) 

$61,827,580 $56,927,839 

19,785,809 
11,273,826 
1,846,839 
1,241,350 
1,031,975 
17,759,678 
3,253,569 

87,329 
4,702,314 

60,982,689 

844,891 

1,353,906 
47,634 

1,401,540 

(556,649) 

(231,067) 

18,933,820 
10,497,924 
1,700,861 
2,078,711 
1,081,620 
17,320,643 
3,223,913 
(175,781) 

54,661,716 

2,266,123 

1,344,586 
(31,232) 

1,313,354 

952,769 

481,140 

($325,582) $471,629 

Net earnings (loss) per share ($-35) $.39 

Weighted average shares outstanding 921,783 1,208,463 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS 

(UNAUDITED) 

Operating revenue 

Operating expense: 
Salaries, wages and benefits 
Supplies and expensed 
Taxes and licenses 
Insurance and claims 
Communication and u t i l i t i e s 
Purchased transportat ion and rents 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) loss on disposi t ion of operating property, net 
Non-recurring expense 
Provision f o r environmental clean-up 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Other deductions (addi t ions) , net: 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Earnings before income taxes and cumulative 
e f f e c t of change i n accounting pr inicple 

Income taxes 

Net earnings before cumulative ef fec t of 
change i n accounting pr inc ip le 

Cumulative e f f e c t on pr ior years of change 
i n accounting f o r income taxes 

Net earnings 

Net earnings ( loss) per share: 
Net earnings before cumulative e f fec t of 

change i n accounting pr inciple 
Cumulative e f f e c t on pr ior years of change 

i n accounting fo r income taxes 

January 1 to January 1 to 
October 2, October 4, 

1988 1987 

5184,156,930 5170,804,797 

60,485,349 
33,972,845 
5,205,349 
4,895,185 
3,447,391 

52,311,761 
9,813,493 

90,760 
1,833,556 
4,702,314 

176,758,003 

7,398,927 

4,305,905 
45,995 

4,351,900 

3,047,027 

1,246,440 

1,800,587 

1,472,347 

$328,240 

51.95 

(1.59; 

5.36 

922,617 

Net earnings 

Weighted average shares outstanding 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these f inanc ia l statements 
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57,905,137 
32,032,301 
5,408,832 
6,330,246 
3,554,898 

50,797,232 
9,201,811 

(529,457) 

164,701,000 

6,103,797 

3,472,525 
(73,757) 

3,398,768 

2,705,029 

1,245,125 

1,459,904 

$1,459,904 

$1.20 

$1.20 

1,219,596 



CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBS 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH F 
W (UNAUDITED) 

• 
ARIES 

Cash flow from operating a c t i v i t i e s : 
Net earnings before cumulative effect of 

change i n accounting pr inc ip le 

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings, before 
cumulative e f f e c t of change i n accounting pr inc ip le 
to net cash provided by operating ac t i v i t i e s : 

Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain) loss on dispositon of operating property 
Changes i n assets and l i a b i l i t i e s : 

(Increase) decrease i n accounts receivable 
Increase i n prepaid expenses & supplies 
Increase i n accounts payable & accrued items 
Increase (decrease) i n current income taxes payable 

Increase (decrease) i n other noncurrent l i a b i l i t i e s 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating ac t iv i t i e s before 
cumulative e f fec t of change i n accounting pr inc ip le 

Cumulative e f f e c t on prior years of change i n accounting 
p r inc ip l e 

Net cash provided by operating ac t iv i t i e s 

Cash flows from investing a c t i v i t i e s : 
Capital additions 
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 
Purchase of treasury stock 
Increase i n other assets 

Net cash used i n investing ac t i v i t i e s 

Cash flows from financing a c t i v i t i e s : 
Proceeds from revolving credi t agreement 
Net payments on revolving credi t agreement -

equipment obligations 
Proceeds from issuance of equipment obligations 
Principal payments on equipment obligations.. 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Principal payments under capital lease obligations 

Net cash provided by (used f o r ) financing a c t i v i t i e s 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of period 

January 1 to 
October 2, 

1988 

January 1 to 
October 4, 

1987 

SI,800,587 $1,459,904 

9,813,493 9,201,811 
90,760 (529,457) 

(380,782) 1,435,020 
(298,096) (781,763) 

10,611,187 2,008,681 
712,119 (408,612) 
(29,619) 49,760 

20,519,062 10,975,435 

22,319,649 12,435,339 

(1,472,347) — 

20,847,302 12,435,339 

(5,001,666) (19,369,527) 
419,224 3,336,541 

(277,120) (9,609,387) 
(159,679) (886,141) 

(5,019,241) (26,528,514) 

— 1,800,000 

(14,250,000) (4,750,000) 
10,879,461 

(1,545,695) (813,013) 

• — 
9,000,000 

(2,610,450) (326,709) 
(171,288) (151,291) 

(18,577,433) 15,638,443 

(2,749,372) 1,545,273 
2,764,739 2,177,974 

$15,367 $3,723,247 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these f inanc ia l statements. 
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CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(UNAUDITED) 

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The financial information included herein is unaudited; however, such 

information reflects a l l adjustments (consisting solely of normal recurring 

adjustments) which are, in the opinion of management, necessary to a fa ir 

statement of the results for the interim periods. 

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING PERIODS 

For interim reporting purposes, the Company reports quarterly financial 

statements based on two four-week months and one five-week month. 

NOTE 3: INCOME TAXES 

The difference between the statutory federal income tax rate and the 

estimated effective rate is as follows: 

Computed "expected" tax expense 

Increase (decrease) resulting from: 

Investment tax credit recapture 

State income tax, net of 
federal tax benefit 

Effect of anticipated 
yearly tax adjustment 

Other 

Estimated tax expense 

January 1 to 
October 2, 1988 

% of 
Pretax 

Amount Earnings 

January 1 to 
October 4, 1987 

% of 
Pretax 

Amount Earnings 

$1,035,989 34.0% $1,082,012 40.0% 

4,431 .2 

207,907 6.8 

51,092 1.7 

(52,969) (1.7) 

$1.246,440 41.0% 
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5,455 .2 

154,964 5.7 

30,776 1.1 

(28,082) (1.0) 

SI.245.125 46.0% 



NOTE 3: INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

On January 1, 1988, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 

Standards (SFAS) No. 96, which recognizes deferred income taxes under the 

l i a b i l i t y method. The differences between tax basis assets and l iabi l i t ies and 

the financial statement reported amounts is taxed at rates that will be 

applicable in future years. The provision for the change in recognizing such 

taxes amounts to a charge of 31,472,347 and is reflected in the earnings 

statement under Change in Accounting Principle. 

NOTE 4: SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest $2,498,571 

Income taxes 1,674,623 

NOTE 5: COMMITMENTS 

There were connitments for capital improvements at October 2, 1988 of 

$5,175,000. 

At a Board of Directors meeting on October 18, 1988, a resolution was 

passed providing for an Employees Share Purchase Plan wherein two officers of 

the Company and one officer of a subsidiary were granted rights to purchase a 

total of 72,000 shares of the Conmon Stock of the Company at $30.40 per share. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

Significant Development 

During the quarter a pretax charge of $4,702,314 was recorded as 

estimated environmental cleanup costs at several locations, including two 

Superfund s i tes . Over a period of years, the Company has been working with 

the appropriate environmental authorities regarding the sites to determine the 

extent of environmental damage and a feasible means to effect the cleanup. To 

date, the Company has expended considerable funds for consulting, legal and 

engineering services, and to also monitor ground water at the various 

locations. Recently cost estimates became available that, while not final 

since agreement has not been reached on the cleanup procedure, represent 

reasonable estimates of these cleanup costs. If these procedures are agreed 

upon and implemented, i t is expected that funds will be expended over several 

years. Each of these locations are either on property owned by the Company or 

on a s i te used for disposal . of i ts wastes. Each of the locations has not 

been active for a considerable period of time. At the time the sites were 

uti l ized for disposal, the Company was complying with a l l applicable 

environmental regulations. Also, the Company cooperated with the appropriate 

authorities in the closure of the sites in accordance with existing 

regulations and the then known technology. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Third Quarter Ended October 2, 1983 

The following ratios are used to measure liquidity and employment of 

caoital resources: 
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Nine Months Ended Year Ended 
October 2. 1988 December 31, 1983 

Working capital .90 to 1 1.17 to 1 

Cash provided from Operations (A) 
to Debt Due in One Year 2.50 to 1 (B) 1.25 to 1 

Total Funded Debt to 
Stockholders* Equity 1.54 to 1 2.23 to 1 

Property and Equipment (Net) 
to Stockholders* Equity 2.63 to 1 2.83 to 1 

Revenue to Property and 
Equipment (Net) 3.45 to 1 (B) 2.97 to 1 

(A) See Statement of Cash Flows for Cash Provided by Operating 
Activit ies. 

(B) Annualized for comparison purposes. 

Working capital declined in the period due to a decrease in cash 

occasioned by aggressive cash management that contributed to the significant 

reduction in debt levels and also from increased accruals from compensation 

expense due to an organizational restructuring, accruals for projected 1988 

incentive payments and environmental l i a b i l i t i e s . Total Funded Debt to 

Stockholders' Equity improved due to reduction in debt levels and also the 

relat ively low rate of capital expenditures. Property and Equipment (Net) to 

Stockholders* Equity declined due to reduction in book values of fixed assets 

as depreciation exceeded capital expenditures for the period and Stockholders' 

Equity also increased s l ight ly . The ratio of Revenue to Property and 

Equipment (Net) improved due to an approximate 8.0 percent increase in 

revenues while net book values declined. During the period, the Company 

purchased some of i t s common stock in the open market valued at $277,000, with 

the funds provided from working capital. The Company's revolving credit was 

amended in the period but continues under the same basic terms; the total 

ava i lab i l i ty under the credit line at October 2 , 1988 was $9.7 million. At 

October 2, 1983 there were commitments for capital improvements of $5,175,000. 
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Third Quarter, 1988 Versus Third Quarter. 1987 

Revenue increased S4.9 million in the period or 9.0 percent, which was 

the result of higher freight rate levels in the period. Significant freight 

rate increases were effective late in the f i r s t quarter of 1988. Operating 

income, before the effect of an environmental charge, increased over 140 

percent due largely to this freight rate act ivi ty. Supplies and expenses 

increased due to increases in costs related to waste disposal, accruals for 

environmental cleanups and the change in an arrangement with a subcontractor 

providing transportation services wherein the Company agreed to absorb tank 

cleaning expense in return for reducing the sub-contractor's charges for 

services. This reduction is reflected in only a small increase in purchased 

transportation and rents relative to the increased business act ivi ty . 

Insurance and claims expense declined due to favorable experience in l i a b i l i t y 

and self insured physical damage claims. Insurance expense also has been 

reduced as a result of a new insurance arrangement implemented in the second 

quarter in which the Company increased the self insured portion of l i a b i l i t y 

coverage from $500,000 per occurrence to $1,500,000. Based on claims 

experience over the last several years, i t is anticipated that this 

arrangement should continue to provide reduced insurance expenses. A loss on 

sale of equipment was recorded in the quarter due to losses on sale of t ra i le r 

equipment and anticipated losses on sale of tractor equipment. Although debt 

levels declined from the prior period, interest costs remained at the same 

levels due to higher market interest rates and increases in the level of 

interest charges in loan agreements. Average interest rates in the 1983 

period were 11.9 percent compared to 9.6 percent in 1987. 

Nine Months. 1988 Versus Wine Months. 1987 

Revenue increased 7.8 percent from the prior year due to the rate 

act iv i ty previously mentioned, which was the major contributor to over a 98 
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percent increase i n operating income before giving e f fec t to the environmental 

charge. Supplies and expenses increased due to increased waste disposal, 

environmental and tank cleaning cost. The increase was also due to a change 

i n a subcontractor arrangement previously mentioned, wherein tank cleaning 

expenses increased and costs declined i n purchased transportation. Taxes and 

licenses declined 4.0 percent due to a change in some licensing and vehicle 

permit t ing requirements i n some states. Insurance and claims expense declined 

due to favorable experience and the new insurance arrangement established by 

the Company. A loss on sale of t r a i l e r equipment was recorded for the period 

i n addi t ion to establishing a reserve for anticipated loss on sale of tractor 

equipment. This loss on lease of t r a i l e r equipment was occasioned by a new 

operating pol icy of the Company to dispose of only marginal t r a i l e r equipment 

while recondit ioning other older t r a i l e r s and placing them back i n service. 

Also, i n the p r io r year, a substantial t ractor replacement program produced 

gains on t r ac to r disposals; the s i g n i f i c a n t l y reduced amount of t ractor 

disposals presently projected i s anticipated to produce a small loss on 

equipment sale. Interest expense increased 24 percent due to some increase i n 

average debt levels and also an increase i n interest rates due to higher 

market rates and an increase i n interest charges i n loan agreements. Average 

in te res t rates rose from 9.8 percent i n the 1987 period to 11.0 percent i n 

1988. 
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Statement by Management Ccncerning Review of Interim Financial 
Information by Independent Certified Public Accountants 

The October 2, 1988 and October 4, 1987 financial statements included in 

this f i l i n g of Form 10-Q have been reviewed by Peat Marwick Main & Co., i n 

accordance with established professional standards and procedures for such a 

review. The report of Peat Marwick Main & Co., commenting upon their review, 

is included as Item 1 of Part I , Page 3. 
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P?.RT I I - 0THE3 INFORMATION 

Item 5 - Other Information 

On November 16, 1988, the Company issued a press release regarding i t s 

quarterly financial results and a previously announced possible tender offer 

which said in part: 

The Company also announced that the conditions of the 
offer i t expected to make in October, 1988 to purchase 200,000 
shares of i t s common stock at $30.40 per share in cash, had 
not been met and, therefore, the offer wi l l not be made. 

As previously reported, pursuant to an agreement dated 
August 3, 1987, among the Company and shareholders repre­
senting 68 percent of i t s outstanding shares, the Company 
purchased 300,000 shares at $30.40 per share in cash under a 
tender offer completed in September, 1987. The Company agreed 
to make a second tender offer in October, 1983 for 200,000 
shares at $30.40 per share in cash, subject to certain 
conditions. The conditions included a requirement that the 
Company obtain a favorable opinion from an investment banking 
firm as to the fairness of the transaction, from a financial 
point of view, to the Company's pubic unaffiliated share­
holders . 

The'Company's .shares have been quoted in the over-the-
counter market in recent weeks at prices in excess of $30.40, 
and the Company determined that i t is unable to obtain such an 
investment banker's opinion. 

Item 6 - Ho reports on Form 8-K were filed by the Registrant during the third 

quarter of 1988. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 

Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on i t s behalf by the 

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

(Registrant) 

BY: (Signature and Title) 

DATE: November 11, 1988 

David R. Hamilton 
David R. Hamilton, President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

BY: (Signature and Title) 

DATE: November 11, 1988 

LLL Charles E. Femald, Jr. 
Charles E. Fernald, Jr., Senior Vice 
President - Finance 
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16. Provide copies of the Income Statement of 
Protestant f o r the periods ending (a) December 31, 1986, (b) 
December 31, 1987 and (c) June 30, 1988. v r v 

Answer: See attached Income Statements. R E C E I V E D 

FEB 101989 

SECRETARY'S OFFICE 
Public Utility Gomrr^'.*. 
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CHEMICAL LEAMAN TANK LINES, INC. 
REGULATORY INCOME STATEMENT 

July 3, July 5, 
1988 1987 

I . Carrier operating income 
Revenue: 
Freight revenue - Intercity common carrier $47,67,5,779 $46,865,812 
Freight revenue - Intercity contract carrier 57,720,278 50,805,200 
Freight revenue - Local cartage 3,339,324 3,959,396 
Other operating revenue 36,940 37,184 

I I I . Other deductions from income 
Other nonoperating deductions 
Interest and amortization of debt 

discount expense and premium 

Total other deductions 

Ordinary income before income taxes 

Income taxes on ordinary income 

Income before extraordinary item 

Cup.ulative change in accounting principle 

list ir.coms (loss) 

Total carrier operating revenue 108,772,321 101,667,592 

Expenses: 
Salaries - officers and supervisory personnel 6,755,129 6,815,192 
Salaries and wages 19,427,510 19,117,095 
Miscellaneous 2,454,298 2,337,294 
Other fringes 10,315,423 10,520,043 
Operating supplies and expenses 15,837,876 12,072,315 
General supplies and expenses 2,938,307 3,331,146 
Operating taxes and licenses 3,307,624 3,605,944 
Insurance 3,940,216 3,941,792 
Communication and u t i l i t i e s 2,239,542 2,317,251 
Depreciation and amortization 6,149,160 5,532,041 
Revenue equipment rents & purchased transportation 27,775,738 27,220,914 
Building and office equipment rents 1,057,117 1,008,459 
Gain on disposition of operating assets - net 4,623 (345,963) 
Miscellaneous expenses 1,343,286 895,277 

Total carrier operating expenses 103,545,849 98,368,800 

Total carrier operating income 5,226,472 3,298,792 

I I . Other income 
Loss from noncarrier operations 168,576 (2,177) 
Interest and dividend income 243,016 191,124 
Gain on disposition of land and structures . 1,800 

Total other income 411,592 190,747 

141,283 13,764 

2,784,136 1,968,477 

2,925,419 1,982,241 

2,712,645 1,507,298 

1,040,076 656,733 

1,672,569 850,565 

(1,722,123) 

(549,559) $350, 5C,5 



CHEMICAL LEAMAN TANK LINES, INC, 
REGULATORY INCOME STATEMENT 

December 31, 
1987 

December 31, 
1986 

I . Carrier operating income 

Revenue: 

Freight revenue - I n t e r c i t y common carrier 
Freight revenue - I n t e r c i t y contract c a r r i e r 
Freight revenue - Local cartage 
Other operating revenue 

Total c a r r i e r operating revenue 

90,511,696 
104,147,124 
7,634,102 

65,594 

96,141,440 
82,051,588 
6,287,631 

46,428 

202,358,516 184,527,087 

Expenses: 
Salaries - o f f i c e r s and supervisory personnel 12,450,147 9,962,973 
Salaries and wages 37,485,964 36,022,147 
Miscellaneous 4,808,919 4,640,415 
Other fringes 20,344,527 19,533,559 
Operating supplies and expenses 25,716,415 24,974,535 
General supplies and expenses 6,363,324 5,220,887 
Operating taxes and licenses 7,026,274 6,564,599 
Insurance 7,978,815 6,983,523 
Communication and u t i l i t i e s 4,449,088 4,391,558 
Depreciation and amortization 11,606,789 10,585,929 
Revenue equipment rents and purchased transportation 54,948,880 46,391,265 
Building and o f f i c e equipment rents ' 2,063,394 1,834,991 
Gain on disposition of operating assets - net -538,040 -1,013,314 
Miscellaneous expenses 1,897,866 903,297 

Total c a r r i e r operating expenses 196,602,362 176,996,365 

Total c a r r i e r operating income 5,756,154 7,530,722 

Other income 
Loss from non-carrier operations -4,600 -4,117 
Interest and dividend income 418,711 484,307 

I I . 

Gain on disposition of land and structures 

Total other income 

I I I . Other deductions from income 
Other nonoperating deductions 
Interest and amortization of debt discount 

expense and premium 

Total other deductions 

Ordinary income before income taxes 

Income taxes 

414,111 

96,456 

4,786,701 

4,883,157 

1,287,108 

559,589 

-14,137 

466,053 

31,061 

4,038,208 

4,069,269 

3,927,506 

770,050 

Net earnings 727,519 3,157,456 



17. Since January 1, 1986, has Protestant received any 
complaints, warnings, Notices of Claim or c i t a t i o n s from t|he 
Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Commission, the Pennsylvania ! 
Department of Environmental Resources, the United States ' R E C E n ' ^ P 
Environmental P r o t e c t i o n Agency, the United States Department •'' 
of T r a n s p o r t a t i o n , the Federal Bureau of I n v e s t i g a t i o n , or r-rn 
any other governmental agencies of the Commonwealth of »,tDl0l9Pri 

Pennsylvania or of the s t a t e (other than Pennsylvania), in or 
through which Protestant's vehicles operated the most mi les SECRETARY" 
during 1986 and 1987, i n connection w i t h alleged violationI8u5|j c (Jtj|j+V n \ ".... 
i n v o l v i n g or a f f e c t i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . * I f so, give the LiniMissif 
f o l l o w i n g i n f o r m a t i o n f o r each instance: 

(a) Date of alleged v i o l a t i o n . 

(b) O r i g i n ( s ) and d e s t i n a t i o n ( s ) of service being 
rendered or l o c a t i o n of v i o l a t i o n . 

(c) Commodity or commodities being transported, or 
nature of service being rendered. 

(d) Type of vehi c l e u t i l i z e d , i f any. 

(e) Nature of the i n c i d e n t or problem which formed 
the basis f o r the complaint, warning, Notice of Claim, etc. 

Answer: Yes. See attached Schedule. 

The term " i n v o l v i n g or a f f e c t i n g t r a n s p o r t a t i o n " f o r the 
purposes of t h i s I n t e r r o g a t o r y s h a l l mean i n c i d e n t s or 
occurrences ( i ) during the operation of vehicles on the 
pu b l i c highways, ( i i ) at or adjacent to terminals or 
cleaning f a c i l i t i e s and ( i i i ) during the process of re p a i r 
or cleaning of v e h i c l e s . 
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Point 17 

1. (a) 11/7/86 

(b) Elm St r e e t , Dedham, MA 

(c) B u t y l A c r y l a t e 

(d) MC-307 Tank T r a i l e r 

(e) D r i v e r was on layover at a motel. Leak developed 

allowing a small q u a n t i t y of m a t e r i a l t o be s p i l l e d 

2. (a) 11/23/86 

(b) 1-80, Pine Creek Township, Jeff e r s o n County, PA 

(c) Combustible L i q u i d , NOS 

(d) MC-307 Tank T r a i l e r 

(e) Our v e h i c l e struck a black bear i n the roadway at 

n i g h t . Our ve h i c l e ran o f f the roadway and 

overturned. 

3. (a) 9/28/87 

(b) Port of Milwaukee, WI 

(c) Lube O i l 

(d) MC-304 Tank T r a i l e r 

(e) F a i l u r e t o f o l l o w prescribed procedure i n 

t r a n s f e r r i n g m a t e r i a l from tank t r a i l e r t o ship. 

Schedule To 
Answer t o I n t e r r o g a t o r y No. 17 



4. (a) 2/1/88 

(b) I r o n t o n , OH 

(c) Phenol 

(d) MC-307 Tank T r a i l e r 

(e) F a i l u r e t o f i l e DOT Form 5800-1 w i t h i n 15 days a f t e r 

discovery of u n i n t e n t i o n a l release of m a t e r i a l 

Schedule To 
Answer t o I n t e r r o g a t o r y No. 17 


